11.

BARRE TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING

BTMES Library
January 2, 2019

6:00 p.m.
Regular Meeting
BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Call to Order

Additions or Deletions to the Agenda

Visitors and Communications (Limited to 15 minutes)

Consent Agenda
4.1. Minutes of December 19, 2018 Regular Board Meeting

New Business
5.1. Audit Presentation
5.2. Announced Tuition

Old Business
6.1. Act 46
6.1.1. Exit Poll for January 8
6.2. Budget FY20

Administrative Reports to the Board (as needed)

7.1. Superintendent
7.2. Principals
7.3. Committee Reports
7.3.1  Verbal Report of BSU Committees
7.4. Financials

Other Business

Future Agenda Items and Upcoming Meetings

Executive Session
10.1. Administrator Evaluations
10.2. Superintendent Evaluation

Adjournment

REMINDERS:

1.

2.
3.
4.

Next Regular Barre Town School Board Meeting February 6, 2019
Next Regular Barre City School Board Meeting January 14, 2019
Next Regular Spaulding High School Board Meeting January 3, 2019

Next Barre Supervisory Union Board Meeting January 17, 2019

BOARD MEETING NORMS

Keep the best interest of the school and children in mind, while balancing the needs of the taxpayers

Make decisions based on clear information

Honor the board’s decisions

Keep meetings short and on time

Stick to the agenda

Keep remarks short and to the point

Everyone gets a chance to talk before people take a second tumn
Respect others and their ideas



DRAFT

REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
Barre Town Middle and Elementary School — Library
December 19, 2018 — 6:00 p.m.

MINUTES

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
Alice Farrell - Chair

Jay Paterson — Vice Chair

Rebecca Kerin-Hutchins — Clerk
Chris Hull

Victoria Pompei

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:

ADMINISTRATORS PRESENT:

John Pandolfo, Superintendent

Scott Griggs, Principal

Jennifer W. Nye, Principal

Erica Pearson, Assistant Principal

Donald McMahon, Director of Special Services — departed at 6:54 p.m.

GUESTS PRESENT:

Video Vision Tech Dave Delcore-Times Argus Gina Akley Rob LaClair Pat MacAskill
Paul Malone Mary McFaun Molly McFaun Topper McFaun Dottye Ricks
Eddie Rousse Dan Spaulding Sean Toohey

1. Call to Order: Pledge of Allegiance
The Chair, Mrs. Farrell, called the Wednesday, December 19, 2018, Regular meeting to order at 6:02 p.m., which was held at
the Barre Town Middle and Elementary School Library. The flag salute followed.

2. Additions and/or Deletions to the Agenda
None.

3. Visitors and Communications
None.

4. Approval of Minutes

4.1. Approval of Minutes — December 5, 2018 Regular Meeting
On a motion by Mrs. Pompei, seconded by Mr. Paterson, the Board unanimously voted to approve the Minutes of the
December 5, 2018 Regular Meeting.

5. New Business
None

6. Old Business

6.1 Act 46
Eight documents were distributed; the Notice of the Public Informational Hearing on 01/02/19, The Warning and Agenda for the
Special Meeting on 01/10/19 (if Article 1 passes on 01/08/19), the Warning and Agenda for the Special Meeting on 01/10/19 (if
Article 1 does not pass on 01/08/19), a document titled ‘ Annotated Transition Timeline’, a document titled ‘Post-Merger Tips;
Organizational Meetings’ (from the AOE), and a document titled ‘Post-Merger Tips: Relative Responsibilities of Boards’ (also from
the AOE). Mr. Pandolfo provided an overview of the ‘Timeline’ document, including; the Organizational Meeting, Board make-up
(under “yes’ vote and ‘no’ vote scenarios), the work of the Transitional and Initial Boards, votes to be held (under ‘yes’ vote and ‘no’
vote scenarios), including the budget vote (which under a ‘no’ vote, will most likely not occur until May 2019). In response to a query
regarding a possible extension on the timeline, the Superintendent advised that an extension is not likely to be granted.

State Representative Rob LaClair addressed the Board advising that he has confirmed that the State Board of Education had the
authority to merge districts. Mr. LaClair advised that there is possible legislation being drafted, but it is not known is one large bill or
several small bills will be introduced. Mr. LaClair provided an overview of the very deliberative and lengthy legislative process and
advised that if anything is to be done by the legislature, it will not be done quickly. Mr. LaClair supports a ‘yes’ vote on 01/08/19



DRAFT

advising that a positive vote will allow Barre Town tax payers to receive tax incentives, the implementation grant, and operate under
the Articles of Agreement crafted by the Study Committee. Mr. LaClair sees no down-side to a voluntary merger and feels that by
voting ‘yes’, Barre Town citizens have nothing to lose. Mr. LaClair advised that as a legislator and tax payer, he strongly encourages
citizens to vote ‘yes’. Mr. Hull asked if a ‘yes’ vote would result in Barre Town not being impacted by new legislation. Mr. LaClair
does not believe a ‘yes’ vote would preclude Barre Town from new legislation. Mrs. Kerin-Hutchins advised that the BTMES Board
has not voted on whether or not to join a lawsuit, and advised that she has information from two Vermont Senators (Ann Cummings
and Anthony Pollina).

Representative Topper McFaun addressed the Board, advising that as a Representative, he will support whatever position the Board
and people take. Mr. McFaun advised that the State Board has mandated a merger, and any new legislation will take a very long time
to pass. As a resident and tax payer, Mr. McFaun believes a ‘no’ vote will cause Barre Town to lose all of the benefits the 706
Committee worked to achieve. Mr. McFaun believes the 706 Study Committee listened to the concerns of Barre Town voters, and
addressed those concerns. A ‘yes’ vote will create stability, insure local control, create a board of 9 members (rather than 4), and
provided financial assistance in the form of the tax incentives and the implementation grant. A ‘no’ vote puts the school system in
turmoil, takes away local control, requires 4 additional votes (rather than 1), and causes a financial loss. Mr. McFaun advised that it is
important that the public knows that he supports a ‘yes’ vote, and he asks the Barre Town citizens to vote ‘yes’ in January.

Dottye Ricks advised the Board that she is a former board member, former teacher, and Barre Town resident. Ms. Ricks advised that
Barre Town voters, have voted ‘no’ three times and she believes the citizens of Barre Town have said ‘no’ to tax incentives and
Articles of Agreement created by the two Study Committees. Ms. Ricks believes that Act 46 is poorly written and the community
should stand up for what they want. Ms. Ricks encouraged the Board to join the lawsuit against Act 46.

Paul Malone, SHS Board Chair addressed the Board advising that he believes the Articles of Agreement created by the most recent
Study Committee dealt with the concerns of Barre Town citizens. Mr. Malone advised that the issue being voted on is not whether or
not to merge. The State has already mandated a merger for Barre. Mr. Malone advised that there is nothing to be gained by voting
‘no’ on 01/08/19. The vote impacts Barre City and Barre Town Residents. A ‘yes’ vote allows the communities to receive tax
incentives, the implementation grant, utilize the revised Articles of Agreement with a 9 member board, and maintain more local
control. A ‘no’ vote will result in the loss of tax incentives, loss of the implementation grant, requires 4 additional votes (at a cost to
tax payers), will require that the newly merged district be run under the State’s Default Articles of Agreement, with a poor governance
structure (a 4 member board) and shifts power from the citizens to the board. Mr. Malone believes there is nothing to lose by voting
‘yes’ and strongly supports a ‘yes’ vote.

Mrs. Kerin-Hutchins read a statement from Anthony Pollina regarding legislation he plans to introduce. Mrs. Kerin-Hutchins will
provide a copy of the document to the recorder, Mrs. Poulin.

It was noted that school’s legal counsel, Sean Toohey is present to answer questions from the Board. Possible litigation was proposed
as an item for discussion in Executive Session.

On a motion by Mr. Paterson, seconded by Mrs. Pompei, the Board unanimously agreed to find that premature general public
knowledge of the item proposed for discussion would clearly place Barre Town Middle and Elementary School at a substantial
disadvantage should the discussion be public.

On a motion by Mrs. Kerin-Hutchins, seconded by Mrs. Pompei, the Board unanimously voted to enter into Executive Session,
with Mr. Pandolfo and Mr. Toohey in attendance, at 6:58 p.m. under the provisions of 1 VSA section 313 to discuss the item
(possible litigation) proposed for discussion.

On a motion by Mrs. Pompei, seconded by Mr. Paterson, the Board unanimously voted to exit Executive Session at 7:41p.m.
Brief discussion was held regarding whether or not the Board should vote on joining the lawsuit.

Mr. Hull made a motion to have the BTMES Board join the lawsuit against Act 46. Mrs. Kerin-Hutchins seconded the
motion. On a vote of 2 to 3 the motion to join the Act 46 lawsuit failed. Mr. Hull and Mrs. Kerin-Hutchins voted in support of
the motion. Mrs. Farrell, Mr. Paterson, and Mrs. Pompei voted against the motion.

Mrs. Pompei made a motion that the BTMES Board support a ‘yes’ vote on 01/08/19. Mr. Paterson seconded the motion.

M. Paterson advised of his concern that a ‘no’ vote impacts the stability of the school, and that he is interested in keeping things
positive going forward. Mr. Paterson supports a ‘yes’ vote.

Mr. Hull believes that supporting a ‘yes’ vote, goes against the voters. Mr. Hull does not support a ‘yes’ vote.



DRAFT

Mrs. Pompei advised that she voted ‘no’ on the first two votes, but she believes the new Articles of Agreement addresse her concerns
and voted for the merger at the third vote. Mrs. Pompei believes the tax incentives are important and she wants the budget to be
successful. Mrs. Pompei supports a ‘yes’ vote.

Mrs. Kerin-Hutchins believes that the citizens of Barre Town won’t care about tax incentives and she does not believe a merger is best
for the school. Mrs. Kerin-Hutchins does not support a ‘yes’ vote.

Mrs. Farrell respects voters in the previous votes, but is concerned regarding the upcoming vote. The January vote is not about
merging (the State has mandated a merger), but rather will determine whether or not tax incentives are received, strong Articles of
Agreement are implemented, and a good board structure is put in place. Mrs. Farrell supports a ‘yes’ vote.

Mrs. Pompei withdrew the motion.

Mrs. Farrell wants the Barre Town population to be informed voters. Mr. Pandolfo advised that a Public Informational Hearing will
be held, and Act 46 Study Committee Members will be present to answer questions from community members.

Mr. Hull suggested holding an exit poll after the 01/08/19 vote. A paper poll was suggested. It was noted that those who voted
early/by absentee ballot would be excluded from the exit poll. It may be beneficial to have both paper and electronic versions of the
exit poll. Mr. Pandolfo will draft an exit poll and present it at the next meeting.

6.2 Facilities Projects
A document titled ‘BTMES Facilities Projects for Consideration December 19, 2018’ was distributed. Mr. Pandolfo provided an
overview of the document advising that the revised list contains estimated costs. Addition of sound proofing tiles for the cafeteria was
not added to the list because the cost is minimal and the project is in process. Mr. Pandolfo advised that if the Board would like to
move forward with projects on the list, they need to advise him so that he can notify Mr. Evans to proceed. After brief discussion, the
Board advised that they would like to move forward with projects 2, 3, and 4 (woodchip boiler repair, seam seal multi-purpose room
EPDM flashing, and replacement of roof membrane material over the band/chorus area). The Board would like additional, more
specific estimates on item #5 (repair of the front canopy entrance and sidewalk replacement). The Board agreed to hold off on the
purchase of a truck with plow & sander. Mrs. Nye advised that employees are currently using their personal vehicles to run errands
and pick up supplies, and that an on-site truck would be beneficial to allow for some daytime plowing and sanding by staff.
Mr. Paterson advised that a ‘no’ vote on the upcoming merger vote will result in a loss of tax incentives, and believes that the Board
should be cautious of spending down the BTMES General Fund.

7. Board Reports
7.1. Superintendent (verbal update)
The Superintendent’s written report was distributed at the 12/05/18 Board Meeting. Mr. Pandolfo reported that much of his time has
been spent working on Act 46 related tasks, and advised that the surveys for Administrator Evaluations have closed. Mr. Pandolfo
stressed the importance of maintaining the Board until June 2019 and advised that Board Seat Petitions are due in January.
Mr. Paterson commended the Superintendent for his hard work and effort to provide the Board with comprehensive information, and
assisting the Board with making informed decisions.

7.2 Principals Report
The Principals’ written report was distributed at the 12/05/18 Board Meeting. Mr. Griggs advised of average student counts per grade;
K—-4=74,5-8=280. Mr. Pandolfo suggested that enrollment trends be reviewed in the future. Mrs. Nye advised that students and
staff are looking forward to winter vacation. Teachers were celebrated at the last staff meeting. Board Members were encouraged to
view the ‘Thankful Tree’ in the lobby.

8. Other Business
None

9. Future Agenda Items and Upcoming Committee Meetings
Facility Issues
Announced District-wide Tuition Rate
Act 46 (Exit Poll)
Executive Session — Discuss Feedback on Superintendent’s and Administrators’ Evaluations

10. Executive Session
An Executive Session was held under Agenda [tem 6.1. No items were proposed for discussion in Executive Session under
Agenda Item 10.0



DRAFT

11. Adjournment
On a motion by Mrs. Pompei, seconded by Mr. Hull, the Board unanimously voted to adjourn at 8:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Andrea Poulin



DRAFT December 21, 2018

I 2013

The Board of Education
Barre Town Middle and Elementary School

In connection with audit engagements, we are required by auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America to commumcate certain matters with those chargegs 1th governance. The term
“those charged with governance” means the persons with responmbﬂx@
direction of the entity and obligations related to the accountability of
Education (the Board) or a designated Board officer or committee
connection with our audit of the financial statements of the Barr
(the District) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018.

unication is provided in
. and Elementary School

1 cor&der relevant £ the audit. Such
ct the nature, timing, and extent of

matters might include strategic decisions that may significantls
audit procedures.

Government Auditing Starigiizds i b ‘General of the United States of America was
described in our arrangem ' # £ Our audit of the financial statements does not
relieve manage of their responsibilities, which are also described

The scope o .audi Jescribed in our arrangement letter dated April 4, 2018. The audit was
conducted fro ] ough late November 2018; our exit conference with management was
8. Draft gopies of the financial statements and audit reports were provided to
management in Dece

Accounting Policies a

o Preferability of Accounting Policies and Practices

Under generally accepted accounting principles, in certain circumstances, management may select
among alternative accounting practices. In our view, in such circumstances, management has selected
the preferable accounting practice,



DRAFT December 21, 2018

Barre Town Middle and Elementary School

I 2018

Page 2

¢ Adoption of, or Change in, Accounting Policies

Management has the ultimate responsibility for the appropriateness of the accounting policies used by
the District. Beginning in fiscal year 2018, the District implemented Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 75 Accounting and Financial Reportmg for Postemployment
Benefits Other Than Pensions.

¢ Significant or Unusual Transactions

We did not identify any significant or unusual transactio
controversial or emerging areas for which there is a lack of & tati € OI COnSensus.

r
Accounting estimates are an integral part of the pre !

. i N & .
upon management’s current judgment. The proces by management ericompasses their

1 ain assumptions about future events.

The significant accounting estimates's
depreciation expense and the State of
(other post-employment employee benefit
as well as pension expense, pension deferr:
Employees’ Retirement System.

Audit Adjustments

ing General Fund equity, (3) adjust interfund receivables and
f Vermont on-behalf payment for OPEB for the State Teachers’
{5) record the current year change in pension expense and net pension
wigipal Employees’ Retirement System, and (6) adjust capital asset and
ces and record depreciation expense.

We are not aware of any uncorrected misstatements other than misstatements that are clearly trivial.
Disagreements with Management
We encountered no disagreements with management over the application of significant accounting

principles, the basis for management's judgments on any significant matters, the scope of the audit, or
significant disclosures to be included in the financial statements.



DRAFT December 21, 2018

Barre Town Middle and Elementary School

R 2013

Page 3

Consultations with Other Accountants

We are not aware of any consultations that management may have had with other accountants about
accounting or auditing matters.

Significant Issues Discussed with Management

We have discussed accounting matters relating to the District’ unting estimates and audit

adjustments.

Significant Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Au

Significant time was required to reconcile the District terdistrict accounts re

le and payable
balances. A

Material Weaknesses

We identified no material weaknesses in théiBistrict’s system of i control over financial reporting

during our audit of the financial statements.

Management provided wri i i piecti ith #he audit in a letter to our firm dated

I 20158. A copy of gt

This report is intended sofe
is not intended to be and sh
pleasure to respg

of service t, )

1g this letter. We appreciate the opportunity to be

Very truly yours,
Mudgett, Jennett & Krogh-Wisner, P.C.



DRAFT December 26, 2018

BARRE TOWN MIDDLE "
AND ELEMENTARY:SCHOOL
BARRE, VERMONT



DRAFT December 26, 2018

BARRE TOWN MIDDLE AND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

JUNE 30, 2018

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Independent AUItOr’S REPOIT.......ouiiiiiiiiiiiiii b

Management’s Discussion and Analysis.......cocoovrvvennsniinnnin

Basic Financial Statements:

Government-wide Financial Statements -
Government-wide Statement of Net Position

Government-wide Statement of Activities .............».

Fund Financial Statements -
Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds ....

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and

Compliance:

Independent Auditor
on Compliance and O
Performed in Accordan



DRAFT December 26, 2018

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Superintendent and Board of Education
Barre Town Middle and Elementary School

Report on the Financial Statements

ies, each major fund and the
ol (the District) as of and
collectively comprise

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the goverm:
aggregate remaining fund information of the Barre Town Middle
for the year ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes to the fig
the District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of€.

Cial sEatements,

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

these financial statements in accordance
America; this includes the design,

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presenta
with accounting principles generally accepte: ‘the United Stat
implementation, and maintenance of internal co
statements that are free from material misstateme:

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to expres
audit in accordance with auds
applicable to financial addits
of the United States. Those ]
about whether the fi

al misstatement.

An audit i ) obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the

financial g d depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of ‘maft i ‘ inancial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, theaudi i nal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial staterments audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the

the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express
icludes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

Opinions
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective

financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information
of the Barre Town Middle and Elementary School as of June 30, 2018, and the respective changes in financial

1.



DRAFT December 26, 2018

position thereof and the budgetary comparisons for the General Fund and Grants Fund for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis and schedules 1 and 2 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting:for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context “Haye applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of manag t the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with m: esponses to our inquiries, the
basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained duri
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on t
not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion,

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Stand

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also#ssed our report dated - 2018, on our
consideration of the District’s internal contro¥ ' i g on our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contrac on other matters. The purpose of
that report is to describe the scope of our testing "’reportmg and compliance and
over financial reporting or on
orda.nce w1th Government Auditing

Montpelier, Vermont
L2018



DRAFT December 26, 2018

BARRE TOWN MIDDLE AND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2018

Our discussion and analysis of Barre Town Middle and Elementary School’s (the District) financial performance
provides an overview of the District’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. Please read it
in conjunction with the District’s financial statements.

Financial Highlights

» The District’s net position decreased by $538,069, or approximatel
operations. Last year the net position decreased by $30,718. :

$105,203 last year.

+ Fund balance of the General Fund is $606.222, of w
unassigned, at June 30, 2018.

¢ As of June 30, 2018, the Grant Funds had
a committed fund balance of $13,539, an

475, the Capital Reserve Fund had
ad a committed fund balance of

whole and present a longer-teg
Balance Sheet - Governmental F ues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
: Expenditures - Budget and Actual - General Fund,
overnmen’t'cﬂ funds. These statements tell how these. services were

ains for future spendlng Fund flnancml statements also report the

provides finan
benefit of those

The financial statements of the District as a whole are provided in the Government-wide Statement of Net
Position and the Government-wide Statement of Activities. One of the most important questions asked about the
District’s finances is, “Is the District as a whole better off or worse off as a result of the year’s activities?” The
Government-wide Statement of Net Position and the Government-wide Statement of Activities report
information about the District as a whole and about its activities in a way that helps answer this question. These
statements include all assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of resources using
the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies. All of
the current year’s revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid.



DRAFT December 26, 2018

These two statements report the District’s net position and change in net position. You can think of the District’s
net position, the difference between assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of
resources, as one way to measure the District’s financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases or
decreases in the District’s net position are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or
deteriorating. You will need to consider other non-financial factors, however, such as changes in the District’s
property tax base and the condition of the District’s capital assets, to assess the overall health of the District.

All of the District’s basic services are governmental activities. They include regular and special education for
Pre-K through 8™ grade, support services, administrative services, transportation, food services, interest on long-
term debt and other activities. The education spending grant and other state grants finance most of these
activities.

Reporting the District’s Most Significant Funds

enants. However, the
icular purposes or to

using an accounting method called the modified acex)
financial assets that can readlly be converted to cas
short-term view of the DIS i

can be spent in the near
between governmental
Government-wide Statement o
Governmental Fund.s. .and the

to finance its operations:: ;
for their intended purposes

ct is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used

The District as a Whole
The District’s combined net position decreased by $538,069 as a result of this year’s operations.

Our analysis on the next page focuses on the components of net position (Table 1) and changes in net position
(Table 2) of the District’s governmental activities.



Current and other assets
Capital assets

Total assets
Deferred outflows of resources
Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Deferred inflows of resources

Net position:
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total net position

The net position of the District’s governmental activities decrease
compared to $2,681,223 at June 30, 2017. Unré&gicted net position,

finance day-to-day operations without constrain

legal requirements, changed from a surplus of $3§

2018.

REVENUES

Education
State, federal and local programs
Food service

Interest on long-term debt

Total program expenses

Change in net position

DRAFT December 26, 2018

Table 1]
Net Position

2018 2017 Net Change
$1,559,537 $1,857.415 $ (297.,878)
1,903,577 1,888,849 14,728
3,463,114 3,746,264 (283,150)
218,900 345,873 (126,973)
1,504,147 1,410,55, 93,592
1,504,147 i 93,592
34,713 34,354
1,903,577 . 14,728

431,679

360,695

51,664)
01,133)

2017

$ (538:069)

Net Change

$1,267,108 $3,232,342 $(1,965.,234)
12,883 171,364 (158,481)
49,627 46,900 2,727
9,473,766 9,440,210 33.556
36,526 49,014 (12,488)
(3,318) - (3,31%)
10,836,592 12,939,830 (2,103,238)
11,285,702 12,498.079 (1,212.377)
57,489 99,492 (42,003)
3,929 341,432 (337,503)
27,541 31,545 (4,004)
11,374,661 12,970,548 (1,595,887)
$ (538,069) $ (30,718) $ (507,351)




DRAFT December 26, 2018

Governmental Activities

Table 3 presents the cost of each of the District’s programs as well as each program’s net cost (total cost less
revenue generated by the activities). The net cost shows the financial burden that was placed on the state’s
property taxpayers by each of these functions.

Table 3
2018 2017
Total Cost Net Cost Total Cost Net Cost
of Services of Services of Services of Services
Education $11,285,702 $10,026,011 $9,497,343
State, federal and local programs 57,489 (6,398)
Food service 3,929 (2,548)
Interest on long-term debt 27,541 31,545
Totals $11,374,661 $9,519,942
The District’s Funds

ges in individual fund balances: a
decrease of $128,706 in the General Fund, an in ds, an increase of $6,071 in the
Food Service Fund, a decrease of $362,469 in the

Stabilization Fund.
General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Over the course of the yea#;
budget to actual variances are B

ducation and special education expenditures were affected by
d with individual students. In addition paraeducators were

Capital Assets

At Tune 30, 2018, the District had a net investment of $1,903,577 in a broad range of capital assets, including
elementary school buildings and furniture and equipment (see Table 4 on the following page). This amount
represents a net increase (including additions and depreciation) of $14,728 from Jast year.



DRAFT December 26, 2018

Table 4
Capital Assets at Year-End
(Net of Depreciation)

2018 2017 Change
Land $ 110.000 $ 110,000 $ -
Buildings and improvements 1,467.686 1,212,152 255,534
School buses and vehicles - 277,738 (277.738)
Furniture and equipment 325.891 288,959 36.932
Totals $1,903.577

This year’s additions were:

Furniture and equipment
Building improvements

Totals

Budget Highlights and Looking Ahead

The Barre Supervisory Union business office tmnsmoned In an ent w team in FY 18 with the exception of
the Business Manager. These experienced,
Medicaid clerk settled in quickly.

The recapture (H542), an outc
funds the school distr i
majority of

minated their contract with the Barre Supervisory Union, this
»2018. This required the Barre Supervisory Union, this District, and
a new contract mid-year with more confusion, erroneous claims, and
reimbursement isste§ iwhich have ed undue stress to employees as well as unexpected additional expenses
to the districts. On 1, 2018 the Barre Supervisory Union, this District, and other member districts will
enter into a contract wit ird FPA hopefully beginning the new year with a clean slate.

For many years the Vermont Association of School Busmess Officials (VASBO) has been working with the
Vermont Agency of Education to develop a Uniform Chart of Accounts (UCOA). This ongoing work resulted
in the legislature mandating all districts/supervisory unions be fully implementing the new UCOA by July 1,
2019. In addition, the Vermont Agency of Education has contracted with Powerschool, a financial management
company, to require the use of eFinance software to be used in all districts/supervisory unions in the State of
Vermont no later than July 1, 2020.



DRAFT December 26, 2018
Contacting the District’s Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and creditors with a
general overview of the District’s finances and to show the District’s accountability for the money it receives. If
you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the Business Manager at
the Barre Supervisory Union, 120 Ayers Street, Barre, VT 05641.




DRAFT December 26, 2018

BARRE TOWN MIDDLE AND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2018

Governmental
Activities
ASSETS:
Current assets -
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses

1,546,561
10,022
2,954

1,559,537

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets -
Capital assets
less - accumulated depreciation

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF.RESOURCES:

Deferred pension expense 218,900

LIABILITIES:
Current liabilities -
Accounts payable 6,149
487,785
31

379,335
873,300

40,528
590,319
630,847

1,504,147
34,713

1,903,577
Restricted 80,015
Unrestricted 159,562

Total net position $ 2,143,154

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

-9.-



DRAFT December 26, 2018

BARRE TOWN MIDDLE AND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Program Revenues Net (Expense)

Charges Revenue and

Grants and for Change in
Expenses Contributions  Services Other Net Position
FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS:
Governmental activities -
Education $ 11,285,702 $ 1,207,181 $ 12,88 $ (10,026,011)
State, federal and

local programs 57,489 59,927 2,438

Food service 3,929 - 6,071
Interest on long-term debt 27,541 (27,541)

Total governmental

activities $ 11,374,661 (10,045,043)
9,473,766

36,526
(3,318)

9,506,974
(538,069)

_ 2,681,223

$ 2,143,154

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

-10 -



BARRE TOWN MIDDLE AND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2018
(Page 1 of 2)

Food Capital Tax Totals
Grant Service Reserve Stabilization Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalen $ - $ - $ - $ 1,546,561
Accounts receivable 10,001 - - 10,022

Prepaid expenditures

- - 2,954
Due from other funds 13,539 39,836 68,992
Due from other districts - - 87,425

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable

$ 13539 § 39,836 $ 1,715,954

$ 6,149
Accrued expenditures 487,785
Due to other funds - 69,023
Due to other districts 466,760 466,760
Total liabilities 958,931 1,029,717
FUND EQUITY:
Fund balances -
Nonspendable 2,954 - 2,954
Restricted - 8,475 I 8,475
Committed - - 39,836 71,540
Unassigned 603,268 - - 603,268
Total fund balances 606,222 8,475 18,165 13,539 39,836 686,237
Total liabilities and fund equity § 1,565,153 $ 48,664 $ 48,762 $ ° 13,539 $ 39,836 $ 1,715,954

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

S11 -

8107 ‘9T 19qwis23Q 14v¥yd



BARRE TOWN MIDDLE AND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2018
(Page 2 of 2)

RECONCILIATION O
TO THE GOVERN

HE BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
T-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION:

$ 686,237

Capital assets : 7,894,189

Accumulated depreciation (5,990,612)
are not reported in the funds.

Accrued compensated absences (40,528)
Balances related to net pension asset or liability and
of resources are not reported in the governmental fuiny

Deferred pension expense 218,900

Deferred pension credits (34,713)
Net pension liability (590,319)
Net position of governmental activities - Government-wide Statement of Net Positioj - § 2,143,154

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

212 -

810¢ ‘97 12qwadsg 14vdd



BARRE TOWN MIDDLE AND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
' FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

(Page 1 of 3)

Food Capital Tax Totals
General Grant Service Reserve Stabilization = Governmental
Fungd Funds Fund Fund Fund Funds
REVENUES:

Education spending grant - $ - $ - $ - $ 9,473,766
Intergovernmental - State 1,250 - - - 1,208,431
- Federal 50,723 - - - 50,723

Tuition - 12,883
Local grants and contributions - 7,954
Solar energy rebate - 26,726
Interest 1,412 36,526
Miscellaneous - 22,901
Total revenues 1,412 10,839,910

EXPENDITURES:

Instruction 6,023,891 - 6,023,891
Special education 1,662,550 - 1,662,550
Co-curricular activities 70,689~ - 70,689
Guidance 140,178 - 140,178
Health services 158,275 - 158,275
Psychological services 106,986 - 106,986
Home school coordinator 13,874 - 13,874
Curriculum services 83,974 - 83,974
Library services 146,534 - 146,534
Technology 54,830 - 54,830
Board of Education 84,353 - 84,353
Office of Superintendent 579,886 579,886
Office of Principal 585,927 - - - - 585,927
Duplicating services 88,517 - - - - 88,517

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

-13 -

8107 ‘92 JaqwiadaQ 14vyda



BARRE TOWN MIDDLE AND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS
" FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
(Page 2 of 3)

Food Capital Tax Totals
Grant Service Reserve Stabilization = Governmental
. Funds Fund Fund Fund Funds
EXPENDITURES (CONTIN
Operation and maintenance - - 1,084,712
Student transportation - - 88,213
Consolidated federal programs - - 2,059
Medicaid - - 48,664
Other grants - - 6,766
Chiid Nutrition - - - 3,929
Capital outlay 137,817 389,999 - 529,900
- Interest 27,541 - - 27,541
Total expenditures 389,999 - 11,592,248
EXCESS OF REVENUES OR (EXPENDITURES) (387,469) 1,412 (752,338)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Sale of assets 269,000, - 269,000
Interfund transfers in (out) (25,000) - -
Total other financing
sources (uses) 244,000 - 269,000
o
, S
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (128,706) 354 362,469) 1,412 (483,338) 3
T
FUND BALANCES, July 1, 2017 734,928 8,121 376,008 38,424 1,169,575 %
1]
5
FUND BALANCES, June 30, 2018 $ 606,222 % 8475 $ 18,165 $ 13,539 $ 39836 § 686,237 b
(=)
=
(0]

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

_14 -



BARRE TOWN MIDDLE AND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

(Page 3 of 3)

RECONCILIATION Q
AND CHANGES INF
TO THE GOVER

HE STATEM T OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

Net change in fund} $ (483,338

Amounts reported for g
Statement of Activities are different b

Governmental funds report ¢4

the cost of those assets is allocatg:
Additions to capital assets, net
Depreciation

257,582
(242,854)

Changes in accrued compensated absenc
the liability reported in the government- w1de‘§tatements
when paid in the governmental funds.

Decrease in accrued compensated absences - 4,935

Changes in net pension asset or liability and related defets
will increase or decrease the amounts reported in the governmgiifswide statements, but
are only recorded as an expenditure when paid in the governm ital funds.

Net (increase) decrease in net pension obligation (74.394)

Change in net position of governmental activities - Government-wide Statement of A $ (538,069)

810¢ ‘9¢ JaqwadaQ 14vyq

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

-15-



DRAFT December 26, 2018

BARRE TOWN MIDDLE AND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

REVENUES:
Education spending grant
Intergovernmental - State
Tuition
Solar energy rebate
Interest
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction
Special education
Co-curricular activities
Guidance
Health services
Psychological services

Original Actual
and Final (Budgetary
Budget Basis)
$ 9,509,331
1,692,386

_ 5,067,070
1,662,550
70,689
140,178
158,275
106,986

153,311
159.683

Home school coordinator 13,874
Curriculum services 83,974
Library services : 146,534
Technology 135,500 119,458
Board of Education 97,100 84,353
Office of Superintendent 579,886 579,886
Office of Principal 605,102 585,927
Duplicating ; 66,551 88,517
Operation 1,109,995 1,157,901
Student 532,137 88,213
32,000 27,541
Total ex 11,719,429 10,181,926

EXCESS OF REVEN OR (EXPENDITURES) (475,000) (372,706)

OTHER FINANCING €ES (USES):

Sale of assets 300,000 269,000

Interfund transfers in (out) 175,000 (25,000)
Total other financing sources (uses) 475,000 244,000

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ - $ (128,706)

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

- 16 -

$

$

Variance
Over

(Under)

(35,565)

(1,442,026)
171
26,726
2,584

12,901
(1,435,209)

78,107
(1,163,793)
589
(13,133)
(1,408)
(8,562)
1,735
8,357
(12,920)
(16,042)
(12,747)

(19,175)
21,966
47,906

(443,924)

(4,459)
(1,537,503)

102,294

(31,000)

(200,000)
(231,000)

128,706



DRAFT December 26, 2018

BARRE TOWN MIDDLE AND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GRANTS FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Original Actual Variance
and Final (Budgetary Over
Budget Basis) (Under)
REVENUES:
Intergovernmental - State $ - 1,250
- Federal 250,000 (199,277)
Local grants and contributions - 7,953
Total revenues 250,000 (190,074)
EXPENDITURES:
Instruction 6,766
Special education (50,000)
Psychological services (26,336)
Curriculum services (122,941)
Operation and maintenance 2,084
Total expenditures (190,427)
EXCESS OF REVENUES OR (EXPENDITURE
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 353

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

217 -



DRAFT December 26, 2018

BARRE TOWN MIDDLE AND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION - FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2018

Agency
Funds

ASSETS:

Cash
Due from other funds

Total assets

LIABILITIES:

Due to student organizati

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

-18 -



1.

DRAFT December 26, 2018

BARRE TOWN MIDDLE AND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2018

Summary of significant accounting policies:

The Barre Town Middle and Elementary School (the District) is organized according to state law under the
governance of the School Board to provide public school education for the Town of Barre, Vermont.
Functions of the Office of the Superintendent and central administration are provided through the Barre
Supervisory Union (the Supervisory Union). As currently structured, the Supervisory Union is the
administrative oversight district for Spaulding Union High School Districg:#41%nd Central Vermont Career

Center, Barre City Elementary and Middle School, and this District.

Al

Reporting entity - The Dlstnct is a primary unit of governmes

the District.

The financial statements of the District have been p
generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. €
GASB is the accepted standard-settin;
reporting principles. The GASB period
Accounting and Financial Repomng Sta

conformity with accounting principles
P) as applied to governmental units. The

government-wide
Statement of Net B
activities of the
Governmental activitie i Il erted by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are
reported se hich rely to a significant extent on fees and charges

' Position, the financial position of the District is consolidated
and & ital’ ts as wg”ﬂ as all long-term debt and obligations. The government-wide
Statemesitbf Activities refléets both the gross and net costs by category. Direct expenses that are clearly
identifiabl e offset by program revenues of the category. Program revenues include

charges for d by a particular function or program and grants that are restricted to
meeting the op capital requirements of the particular segment. Taxes and other items not
properly included ame#ig program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and fiduciary funds even though the
latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major individual governmental
funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. Nonmajor funds, if any, are
summarized in a single column.

Basis of presentation - The accounts of the District are organized on the basis of funds, each of which
is considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate
set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, deferred outflows/inflows of resources,
fund balances or net position, revenues, and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate.

-19-



DRAFT December 26, 2018
BARRE TOWN MIDDLE AND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2018

1. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued):

C. Basis of presentation (continued) -

The District reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fmdéf District. It is used to
account for all financial resources, except those required to be aggounted for in another fund.

Grant Funds - The Grant Funds are used to account fe
sources related to federal, state and local grants that arg.re
services.

of specific revenue
mditures for specified

Supervisory Union. Amounts reported in this fund atd
committed by the voters for food service.

Capital Reserve Fund - The Capital
construction of major capital facilitie:

focus and the ified_gccrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as they become both
measurable and avaijable. “Measurable” means the amount of the transaction that can be determined
and “available” means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay
liabilities of the current period. Expenditures generally are recorded when the fund liability is incurred,
if measurable, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures are recorded only when

payment is made.

E. Budgets and budgetary accounting - The District adopts a budget for the General Fund at an annual
meeting of the Town of Barre. The accounting method used for the budget presentation varies from U.S.
GAAP as described in note 8. Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control
during the year for the General Fund. The District does not legally adopt budgets for other governmental
funds. All budgeted amounts lapse at year end.

220 -



1.

DRAFT December 26, 2018

BARRE TOWN MIDDLE AND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2018

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued):

F.

Use of estimates - The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities and deferred outflows/inflows of
resources as well as disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures or expenses dumgg the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Risk management - The District is exposed to various risks
and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; lIl_]LII'lCS
liability; and natural disasters. The District manages thes
and participation in public entity risk pools covering ea
such coverage is sufficient to preclude any significas
settlements in excess of the insurance coverage in

ed to torts; theft of, damage to

Cash and cash equivalents - The District considers a
and cash equivalents.

Prepaid items - Certain payments to v
are recorded as prepaid items in both gove

Capital assets - Capital assets, Wthh inch
are reported in the gove
assets with an initial, j
year. Such assets ag

$5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of one
estlmated historical cost if purchased or constructed.

apitalized on projects during the construction period.
t do not add to the value of an asset or materially extend an asset’s

Buildings and improvements 15 - 50 years
uses and vehicles 5 - 10 years
re and equipment 3 - 30 years

Deferred outﬂows/mﬁows of resources - In addition to assets and liabilities, deferred outflows of
resources and defetred inflows of resources are reported in the applicable statement of net position or
balance sheet. Deferred outflows of resources represent a consumption of net position that applies to a
future period and will not be recognized as an outflow of resources in the current period. Deferred
inflows of resources represent an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period and will not
be recognized as an inflow of resources in the current period.

221 -



DRAFT December 26, 2018

BARRE TOWN MIDDLE AND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2018

1. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued):

L. Accrued compensated absences - The District allows employees to accrue sick leave benefits based on
the terms of their employment contract. Teachers are eligible to receive $15 per day of accrued sick
leave up to 100 days at termination. Para-educators employed 15 years or more are eligible to receive
$20 per day for unused accumulated sick leave up to a maximum of 100 days. Accrued compensated
absences at June 30, 2018, of $40,528 have been recorded as a noncugrent Hability in the Government-
wide Statement of Net Position but not in the fund financial statemes

M. Long-term obligations - Governmental activities report lon
as liabilities in the statement of net position. Governmengal f; ._‘_ds reporf,
other financing sources and the repayment of debt as debf$ervice expenditur

ther long-term obligations
.amount of debt issued as

N. Fund egulty In the fund flnanmal statements 8 mental funds may report ggories of fund

Nonspendable fund balance includes amounts associate mventory, prepaid expenditures, long-
term loans or notes receivable, and trus inci e perpetuity.

or Special Meetin,

Assigned fund balan
purposes, as authorized

ply expenditures to fund balance in the order of assigned, committed,
ss the School Board specifies otherwise.

- The State of Vermont makes payments on behalf of the District’s teachers to the
State Teachers’ K Ent System of Vermont (VSTRS). The District recognizes these net pension and
other post-employment benefit on-behalf payments as intergovernmental grant revenues and education
expenses/expenditures in the government-wide financial statements and in the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds. The amounts are not budgeted and
have been excluded from the budget basis statement; see note 8 for reconciling details.

O. On-behalf pay

2. Deposits:

Custodial credit risk - deposits - Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure
of a depository financial institution, the District will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to
recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The District does not have a policy
for custodial credit risk. At June 30, 2018 the District’s depository accounts were insured or collateralized.

227 -



DRAFT December 26, 2018

BARRE TOWN MIDDLE AND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2018

3. Capital assets:
Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2018 was as follows:

Balance Balance
July 1, 2017 Increase Decrease June 30, 2018

Capital assets, not depreciated:

Land $ 110,000 $ - $ 110,000

Capital assets, depreciated:

Buildings and improvements 6,463,786 6,864,724

School buses and vehicles 809,655 14,060
Furniture and equipment : 905,405
Total capital assets, depreciated 7,784,189
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements Z: S 5,397,038
School buses and vehicles 531,917 5,420 523,277 14,060
Furniture and equipment 487,484 - 579,514
Total accumulated depreciation 523,277 5,990,612
Capital assets, depreciated, net 272,318 1,793,577

Capital assets, net $ 272,318 $ 1,903,577

‘pooling of cash for cash receipts and disbursements, as

Interfund Interfund
Receivables Payables
$ 15,617 $ -
- 38,426
- 30,597
Reserve Fund 13,539 -
Stabilization Fund 39,836 -
68,992 69,023
Fiduciary funds -
Agency Funds 31 -
$ 69,023 $ 69,023

223 -



DRAFT December 26, 2018

BARRE TOWN MIDDLE AND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2018

5. Interfund transfers:

Interfund transfers constitute the transfer of resources from the fund that receives the resources to the fund
that utilizes them. Interfund transfers for the year ended June 30, 2018 were as follows:

Transfers In Transfers Out

General Fund $ -
Capital Reserve Fund 25,000

6. Related parties:

The District is billed for its appropriate share of expendi
the Supervisory Union. The District paid an assessment of $
ended June 30, 2018.

Accounts
Payable

$ 2,703,872

473,256 672,749

453,673 240,961
2,075,669 2,455,004

$ 6,072,586 $ 6,072,586

7. Debhs

Short-term
a 2.70% revente:
$27,541.

Subsequent o year en bistrict obtained a line of credit in the form of a 2.35% revenue anticipation
note in the amount of $§,031,352 which matures June 28, 2019. As of the date of this report, the District has
borrowed this note in full.

8. Budgetary basis of accounting:

These financial statements include totals for General Fund revenues and expenditures on the District’s
budgetary basis of accounting, which vary from the totals of revenues and expenditures recognized on the
basis of accounting prescribed by U.S. GAAP, as shown on the following page.

_24 .



DRAFT December 26, 2018

BARRE TOWN MIDDLE AND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2018

8. Budgetary basis of accounting (continued):

Revenues Expenditures
U.S. GAAP basis $ 10,766,041 $ 11,138,747
On-behalf payments -
VSTRS net pension expenditure (661,555) (661,555)
VSTRS net OPEB expenditure (295,266) (295,266)
Budget basis $ 9,809,22 $ 10,181,926

9. Pension plans:

State Teachers’ Retirement System of Vermont -

Plan description: The District participates in the s .eacheré";<~;Reﬁrement Sys "Vermont (the
System or the plan), a cost-sharing multiple-employer
with a special funding situation in which the State of Ve

participating employers. The plan was created in 1947, and i

ported by the state The general
vested in a Board of Trustees
which is available and may be
5609-6200, by calling (802) 828-

administration and responsibility for the pr
consisting of eight members. The System iss

verage final compensation in the three highest
es five years of service.

Pension liabilities sign expense: The District does not contribute directly to the plan; therefore, no
net pension liability n to be recorded by the District. However, the District is required to report the
District’s portion of the:following items as calculated by the System:

District's share of -
VSTRS net pension liability $ 8,256,008

VSTRS net pension expense § 661,555

225 -



DRAFT December 26, 2018
BARRE TOWN MIDDLE AND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2018

9. Pension plans (continued):

Vermont Municipal Employees’ Retirement System -

Plan description: The District contributes to the Vermont Municipal Employees’ Retirement System
(VMERS) a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system with defined benefit and
defined contribution plans, administered by the State of Vermont. The state statutory provisions, found in
Title 24, Chapter 125, of the V.S.A., govern eligibility for benefitgiservice ‘Tequirements and benefit
provisions. The general administration and responsibility for the pr eration of VMERS is vested in

Benefits provided: VMERS provides retirement and
and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries.
plan, but are determined for the members of each grou
certain number of the highest consecutive years of servic
service.

covered salary and th
requirements of plan g
Trustees. The District
$65,976, $79.571 and
contributions for each year.

> VMERS for 1
ively. The 4

of the VMERS’ net pension liability, deferred outflows of
ows of resources from investment earnings and contributions,
ent-wide net position and activities. The State of Vermont has provided
ployers participating in VMERS, which is based on its calculation of the
te share of VMERS.

: $ 590,319
| putflows of resources - Deferred pension expense $ 218.900
Deferred inflows of resources - Deferred pension credits § 34713

Additional information: VMERS obtains an annual actuarial valuation for the pension plan. Detailed
information is provided in that report for actuarial assumptions of inflation rates, salary increases,
investment rates of return, mortality rates, discount rates, and the calculations used to develop annual
contributions and the VMERS net position.

The District adopted GASB Statement No 68 in FY 2015 and is developing the ten years of required
supplementary information in schedules 1 and 2. This historical pension information includes the District’s
Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability of VMERS and District’s Contributions to VMERS.

-26 -



DRAFT December 26, 2018
BARRE TOWN MIDDLE AND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2018

9. Pension plans (continued):

403(b) Non-Teaching Employees Retirement Plan -

Plan description: Employees who have been employed for at least seven years, who were not eligible for
the State Teachers’ Retirement System of Vermont, and who elected in 1987 not to be included in the
Vermont Municipal Employees’ Retirement System, are covered under a 483¢h) pension plan administered
through MassMutual. The District matches the employee’s contributio to 5.5% of annual compensation.
In addition, any employee of the District may voluntarily contribute g lan. All contributions are 100%
vested to each employee. At June 30, 2018, there are 23 Plan merx District.

Funding policy: The District pays all costs accrued each year tributions for the year

ended June 30, 2018 were $90,216 by employees and $1 by th;a District.

10. Other postemployment benefits plan (OPEB):

Retired Teachers’ Health and Medical Benefit Fund -

, the District ented Governmental Accounting

Reporting for Postemployment

Accounting Change: Beginning in fiscal

method and discount rate as well as new disclas
OPEB expenses.

Plan description: The _ i 3 ; i ired Teachers Health and Medical Benefit Fund of the

stitutions within and supported by the State that are
cat1on Membershlp in the system for those covered classes is a

55 assigns the authority to VSTRS to establish and amend the benefits
lish maximum obligations of the Plan members to contribute to the Plan.
d in the Vermont State Teachers’ Retirement System Board of Trustees,
e Plan issues annual financial information which is available and may be
rer’s office, 109 State Street, Montpelier, Vermont, 05609-6200, by calling
http://www.vermonttreasurer.gov.

reviewed at the Sta
(802) 828-2305 or onl

Benefits provided and eligibility: The Plan provides medical and prescription drug benefits for Plan
members and their spouses; retirees pay the full cost of dental benefits. Benefits are based on the number of
years of service. Eligibility requirements are summarized below:

Group A - Public school teachers employed within the State of Vermont prior to July 1, 1981 and
elected to remain in Group A qualify for retirement at the attainment of 30 years of service or age 55.

_27 -



DRAFT December 26, 2018

BARRE TOWN MIDDLE AND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2018

10. Other postemployment benefits plan (OPEB) (continued):

11.

Benefits provided and eligibility (continued):

Group C — Public school teachers employed within the State of Vermont on or after July 1, 1990.
Teachers hired before July 1, 1990 and were Group B members in segvice on July 1, 1990 are now
Group C members, and qualify for benefits at the of age 65,or age pl ditable service equal to 90, or
age 55 with 5 years of creditable service. Grandfathered participamts are Group C members who were
within five years of normal retirement eligibility as defined g July 1, 2010, and qualify for

liability needs to be recorded by the Dlstrlct However, the D
of the Plan s net OPEB liability ($5,371,466). and OPEB expen

e to the Plan; therefore, no net OPEB
s required to report the District’s share
5,266) as determined by an actuarial

hiile an incréase of 1% would reduce the District share
n the current healthcare cost trend rate would reduce the

nsists of 266 participating employers. The Plan’s

total OPEB expense for the year is $51,247,326.

Varies by age
3.58%

2.75%
Healthcare cost Non-Medicare - 7.5% graded to 4.50% over 12 years.
Medicare - 7.75% graded to 4.50% over 11 years
Retiree Contributio Equal to health trend
Mortality tables Various RP-2014 tables using Scale SSA-2017
Actuarial cost method Entry-age normal, level percentage of pay
Asset valuation method Market value
Contingencies:

The District is involved in various claims and legal actions arising in the normal course of business. The
ultimate disposition of these matters is indeterminable, but in the opinion of management, the amount of any
ultimate liability, not covered by insurance, would not have a significant impact on the District’s financial
condition.

-28 -



DRAFT December 26, 2018

BARRE TOWN MIDDLE AND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2018

12. Consolidation:

In a final report and order on Act 46, the Vermont State Board of Education ordered that the Barre City
School District, the Barre Town School District, the Spaulding Union High School District, and the Barre
Supervisory Union be designated as the Barre Unified Union School District (BUUSD) effective July 1,
2019. A draft BUUSD budget was presented to each district board in December 2018.

A third Act 46 vote in Barre Town failed on November 6, 2018. Th
initiated by a group of Barre Town members. It was determined that
scheduled for January 8, 2019, could provide the Barre Town and:Rarre
incentives if there are at least 1,404 “Yes” votes and less th
the use of Articles of Agreement drafted by the Barre A
member board, 4 year tax reduction for Barre City an
year one, 6 cents year two, 4 cents year three, and
million in total savings. In addition, a favorable vote
transitional grant.

ompted a reconsideration petition
etition, and a subsequent vote
mmunity one last chance at
These incentives include
. ittee, election of a 9
e Town homestead pré tax rates (8 cents
sats year feur) which amou «af estimated $5

uld also provide the BUUSBwith a $150.000

the default artié agreement drafted by the Vermont
ive no tax incentives or transitional

UEISP articles of agreement.

A failed vote would require the BUUSD %
State Board of Education, be governed by
funds. Lastly, additional votes would need to b

229 .



DRAFT December 26, 2018

BARRE TOWN MIDDLE AND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF Schedule 1
NET PENSION LIABILITY
VMERS
JUNE 30, 2018
June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30,
2018 2017 2016 2015

District's proportion of

the net pension liability 0.4872% 0.5262% 0.5275%
District's proportionate share of

the net pension liability $ 590,319 $ $ 48,139
District's covered payroll $ 1218,892 $ $ 1,369,761

District's proportionate share of
the net pension liability as a

percentage of its covered payroll 48.431% » 3.514%

VMERS net position as a
percentage of the

total pension liability 87.42% 98.32%

Schedule 2
June 30, June 30,
2017 2016 2015

79,571  $ 79,981 § 73.669

79,571 79,981 73,669
- $ " $ -
District's covered payrol $ 1,218,892 $ 1,407,752 $ 1424312 § 1,369,761
Contributions as a percentage of
covered payroll 5.413% 5.652% 5.615% 5.378%

-30-



DRAFT December 26, 2018

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Superintendent and Board of Education
Barre Town Middle and Elementary School

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally ; United States of America
andards issued by the

District) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018, and
collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statemets

e

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the fin d the District’s internal control
over financial reporting (internal control) to detm'rmne i edures that are appropriate in the

expressing an opinion on the
opinion on the effectiveness

A deficiency in internal tonty
employees, in the normal co
misstatements on_a.timel bas1 .

control that we consider to'$ erial weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been

identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

23] -



DRAFT December 26, 2018

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for
any other purpose.

Montpelier, Vermont

I 2018

232 -



FY20 Announced Tuition - In accordance with Title 16, VSA, Section 826, the
following tuition rates will be submitted to the Agency of Education and to sending
schools by January 15, 2019.

BUUSD
FY20 Announced
Grades
K-6 $14,000
Elementary
Grades
7-12 $14,500
Secondary
FY20 Announced FY19 Announced
CvCC $15,940 $14,527
BCEMS FY19 Announced
K-6 $11,024
7&8 $11,024
BTMES FY19 Announced
K-6 $11,021
7&8 $11,021
SHS FY19 Announced
9-12 $14,424

12/27/18



LEA ID: U097
LEA NAME: BARRE UUSD

State of Vermont
Announced Tuition FY 2019-2020
Failure to satisfactorily complete and file the Annual Announced Tuition Report on or before January 15",

will result in the current year's announced tuition rate being applied to the next fiscal year per 16 V.S.A. 826(a).

In accordance with Title 16, VSA, Section 826, notice is hereby given that the tuition rate for non-
resident students attending REGULAR programs in the above named district will be as follows:

REGULAR EDUCATION Total Rate To Be Charged
Full-time Program Rate OR 14,000

KINDERGARTEN
Part-time Program Rate -

OTHER ELEMENTARY (includes grades 1st through 6th) -

SECONDARY 7th through 12th Grades 14,500

FOR VOCATIONAL ONLY In accordance with Title 16, VSA, Section 1552(d), notice is hereby
given that the

Total Technical Center Rate To Be Charged* 15,940

* Technical Center allowable tuition Numbers are for Vermont students oniy

Person to contact with questions about these completed worksheets:

Name: Lisa Perreault

Phone: 802 476-5011

Email: |perrbsu@ubl.net

Superintendent's Signature Required
| attest to the best of my knowledge and belief that the information is accurate and the school district is
in compliance with all requirements of?ate and fegéral law.

/7
i

0w 14)a7/1£

*This signature page must be' completed for each supervisory union or district.

'

A \/\/
Signature of Superintendent’




7

BARRE SUPERVISORY UNION DISTRICT #61
Barre City Elementary & Middle School / Barre Town Middle & Elementary School / Spaulding High School / Central Vermont Career Center

Lisa Perreault Donald E. McMahon, M.Ed.
Business Manager J Ohn PandOIf o Stacy Anderson, M.Ed.
Superlntenden‘[ of Schools Co-Directors of Special Services
Jacquelyn Ramsay-Tolman M.Ed.,CAGS —
Director of Curriculum, Instruction, and 120 Ayers Street Sandra Cameron, M.Ed., MOT
Assessment Barre, VT 05641 Director ofl":Ca(:l)yl;;g}Jtcution/Act 166
Carol Marold Phone: 802-476-5011 oremater
Human Resource Coordinator Fax: 802-476-4944 / 802-477-1132 Lauren May
www.bsuvt.org Interim Early Education Coordinator
Emmanuel Ajanma . o, . .
Director of Technology Doing whatever it takes to ensure Jamie Evans

R Director of Facilities
success for every child.
Benjamin Merrill f Y

Communication Specialist

December 27, 2018

TO: The Members of the Barre Town School Board
RE: Superintendent’s Report

Please accept the following report to the Barre Town School Board:
(1) Act 46 and Merger Update

e The Barre Town Act 46 Article | reconsideration vote is scheduled for January 8, 2019. For the
reconsideration vote to overturn the November 6 “NO” result the following two outcomes will need
to happen:

o There need to be more than 1,404 “YES” votes
o There need to be more “YES” votes than “NO” votes

* A Public Informational Hearing for the reconsideration vote is scheduled for Wednesday, January
2,2019 at 5:00pm in the BTMES Library, immediately preceding the full board meeting.

e The Organization Meeting for the new BUUSD (Barre Unified Union School District) has been
warned for January10, 2019 at 6:00pm in the SHS Library, with the Initial Meeting of that board to
follow immediately after the Organizational Meeting. Depending on the outcome of the January 8,
2019 Barre Town reconsideration vote, either the board elected on November 6, 2018 or the
Transitional Board will be the one meeting on January 10. To prepare for this, two separate
Organizational/Initial Meetings have been warned.

¢ The Amendment Committee to consider amending the SBOE Default Articles of Agreement, in the
event the Barre Town January 8 reconsideration vote does not pass, is scheduled to meet on
Wednesday, January 2, 2018 at 3:00pm at the BSU Office. Chris Hull represents Barre Town and
Chris Riddell represents Barre City on that committee. If the Barre Town reconsideration vote is
“YES?”, the work of this committee will cease. If the reconsideration vote is “NO”, then a public
input meeting is tentatively scheduled for January 10 at 5:00pm in the SHS Library, immediately
preceding the Organizational Meeting.

e Our Act 46 web page can be viewed at: http://bsuvt.org/joomla/index.php/act-46

(2) Negotiations

e The Board Negotiations committee has meetings scheduled with the teacher and para-educator team
on January 15 and January 31. In a change from recent negotiations, we will negotiate both
contracts in the same sessions, and the association team will contain both teachers and para-
educators.




(3) Health Insurance
e Employees have received new debit cards for 2019 from our new Third Party Administrator,
Healthy Dollars. New BCBS cards are expected any day.

Respectfully Submitted,

d\fQM o o

John Pandolfo
Superintendent of Schools



7.3

BTMES Administration Report

January 2, 2019

DMG (District Management Group):

In addition to our work as a supervisory union, DMG will be offering workshops that focus on scheduling.
BTMES plans on attending the elementary and middle/secondary offerings which are scheduled to take place
in mid January.

Enrollment Report:
Copies of the January Prek-8 BTMES Monthly Enroliment Report will be distributed and reviewed at the
January 2 Board meeting.

Geo Bee:

Finals for Barre Town’s Geo Bee were held on December 20th. We are pleased to congratulate this year's
winner for Barre Town School, 8th grader Grace Berry. Grace will represent our school in the state competition
in March. State winners will compete in the National Championships in Washington, D.C. in May.

GSP (Great Schools Partnership):

Jean H. from GSP will be on campus next week working with facilitators of professional learning groups,
administration and coaches. Additionally, Jean will be joining our BSU administration meeting to share
information regarding proficiency based systems.

Holiday Gift Drive:

This year we were able to help 21 families by providing food and gifts for 58 children. Student Council
collected 4,889 non-perishable food items to be distributed to the enrolled families, as well as some additional
items donated to Capstone (formerly Community Action). The Barre Town Community was extremely
generous, and produced the highest number of items collected in the 6 six years we have been doing this
event. Many thanks to everyone for your contributions!

Middle School Winter Concerts:

Community attendance was excellent for our evening 5th/6th and 7th/8th concerts on December 11th and 12th.
Our young musicians were also able to entertain students through daytime performances. We are proud of our
students and greatly appreciate the Barre Town community’s support, giving them the opportunity to perform to
large audiences under the direction of Peg Mehuron and Brent White.



Professional Development Goals:

January 8 staff meetings will provide staff with the opportunity to reflect on individual goals that were created at
the start of the year. These goals will be used to help staff determine where they would like to conduct peer
observations this winter--keeping in mind that they might want to observe a colleague working on the same
goal.

Projects over the December break:
Over the break, our custodial and maintenance crews will be very busy. Below is a list of the planned projects:

Custodial

1. Deep clean carpets in select rooms hardest hit by the flu.
2. Deep clean hallways carpets and wash down walls.

3. Clean and reseal stone stairwells.

4. Paint nurses office.

5. Library will deep cleaned.

6. Bathrooms/locker rooms will be deep cleaned.

7. Tile floors will be polished.

8. Desk and chairs will be cleaned and disinfected.

Maintenance

1. Control work will be done on the heating system providing TCV receives the parts.
2. Integrity will be running network wiring for John Sell.

3. Duct work cleaning will be performed and filters will be changed.

4. Walls will be completed in c-wing.

5. Work on list of electrical work needing completion if our electrician is available.

Upcoming Events:

End of Quarter 2 marking period - Friday, January 11
Report Cards for students in Grades K-8 - Friday, January 18



Barre Town Middle and Elementary School

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

7.4

Report # 22823

Statement Code: BOARD EXP

ADOPTED EXPENSES ENCUMB  Total Expense OVER/UNDER
BUDGET Y-T-D BUDGET
) 712018 - 7/1/2018 - 7/1/2018 -
Account Number / Description 6/30/2019 6/30/2019 6/30/2019
000 Unallocated
00 Grades K - 8
5200 Fund Transfers
1. 100-000-5200-5931-00 GEN FUND - TRANSFER TO CAPITAL FUN 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00
TOTAL 5200 Fund Transfers $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $0.00
TOTAL 00 Grades K - 8 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $0.00
TOTAL 000 Unallocated $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $0.00
050 REG ED PRESCHOOL
50 PRESCHOOL
1100 General Instruction
2.100-050-1100-5110-50 PRESCHOOL TEACHER SALARIES 179,811.00 64,151.33 121,174.67 185,326.00 (5,515.00)
3. 100-050-1100-5115-50 PRESCHOOL PARA SALARIES 75,617.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,617.00
4. 100-050-1100-5120-50 PRESCHOOL SUB WAGES 12,000.00 5,679.68 0.00 5,679.68 6,320.32
5. 100-050-1100-5210-50 PRESCHOOL HEALTH INSURANCE 82,545.00 9,998.81 19,997.89 29,996.70 52,548.30
6. 100-050-1100-5220-50 PRESCHOOL FICA 20,229.00 4,983.70 9,269.86 14,253.56 5,975.44
7. 100-050-1100-5230-50 PRESCHOOL GROUP LIFE INS 550.00 85.27 146.73 232.00 318.00
8. 100-050-1100-5240-50 PRESCHOOL RETIREMENT 3,385.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,385.00
9. 100-050-1100-5250-50 PRESCHOOL W/C INS. 2,063.00 544.79 0.00 544.79 1,518.21
10. 100-050-1100-5270-50 PRESCHOOL TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
11. 100-050-1100-5280-50 PRESCHOOL GROUP DENTAL INS. 1,688.00 510.73 946.71 1,457.44 230.56
12. 100-050-1100-5330-50 PRESCHOOL PROF. CONTRACTED SERVI 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
13. 100-050-1100-5540-50 PRESCHOOL ADVERTISING 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
14. 100-050-1100-5566-50 PRESCHOOL STUDENT TUITION 32,670.00 14,598.82 33,697.18 48,296.00 (15,626.00)
15. 100-050-1100-5580-50 PRESCHOOL TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 1,200.00 452.51 0.00 45251 747.49
16. 100-050-1100-5610-50 PRESCHOOL SUPPLIES 3,100.00 2,659.91 254.68 2,914.59 185.41
17. 100-050-1100-5614-50 PRESCHOOL TESTING SUPPLIES 1,400.00 1,175.00 0.00 1,175.00 225.00
18. 100-050-1100-5730-50 PRESCHOOL EQUIPMENT 2,000.00 218.68 0.00 218.68 1,781.32
TOTAL 1100 General Instruction $421,858.00 $105,059.23 $185,487.72 $290,546.95 $131,311.05
TOTAL 50 PRESCHOOL $421,858.00 $105,059.23 $185,487.72 $290,546.95 $131,311.05
TOTAL 050 REG ED PRESCHOOL $421,858.00 $105,059.23 $185,487.72 $290,546.95 $131,311.05
101 Elementary Grades
00 Grades K - 8
1100 General Instruction
19.100-101-1100-5110-00 REGULAR ED-TEACHER SALARIES 2,572,533.00 915,956.18 1,700,020.47 2,615,976.65 (43,443 .65)
20.100-101-1100-5112-00 LEAVE TIME PAYOUT 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00
21.100-101-1100-5115-00 PARA SALARIES 21,826.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,826.00
22.100-101-1100-5120-00 SUBSTITUTES SALARIES 90,000.00 63,433.40 0.00 63,433.40 26,566.60
23.100-101-1100-5121-00 TUTOR SALARIES 70,000.00 28,924.15 0.00 28,924.15 41,075.85
24.100-101-1100-5210-00 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE 622,326.00 189,091.27 289,680.93 478,772.20 143,553.80
25.100-101-1100-5220-00 SOCIAL SECURITY 200,882.00 72,331.09 130,051.54 202,382.63 (1,500.63)

12/26/2018 1:14:54PM

Page 1 of 10




Barre Town Middle and Elementary School

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

Report # 22823

ADOPTED EXPENSES ENCUMB  Total Expense OVER/UNDER
BUDGET Y-T-D BUDGET
7/1/2018 - 7/1/2018 - 7/1/2018 -

Account Number / Description 6/30/2019 6/30/2019 6/30/2019
26.100-101-1100-5230-00 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 2,720.00 967.25 1,754.19 2,721.44 (1.44)
27.100-101-1100-5232-00 VSTRS ANNUAL HEAL TH ASSESS 32,578.00 21,611.25 0.00 21,611.25 10,966.75
28.100-101-1100-5240-00 MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT 2,550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,550.00
29.100-101-1100-5250-00 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 20,931.00 7,864.94 0.00 7,864.94 13,066.06
30. 100-101-1100-5260-00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 18,000.00 3,606.00 3,610.00 7,216.00 10,784.00
31.100-101-1100-5270-00 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 50,000.00 45267.26 3,685.95 48,953.21 1,046.79
32.100-101-1100-5272-00 TUITION PARA REIMBURSE 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00
33.100-101-1100-5280-00 GROUP DENTAL 13,618.00 4,993.63 9,537.75 14,531.38 (913.38)
34.100-101-1100-5291-00 LONG TERM DISABILITY INS. 7,936.00 5,327.60 5,533.18 10,860.78 (2,924.78)
35. 100-101-1100-5320-00 CONTRACTED SERVICES 3,500.00 938.42 0.00 938.42 2,561.58
36.100-101-1100-5321-00 SUMMER SCHL SERVICES 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00
37.100-101-1100-5325-00 VOLUNTEER RECORD CK (REIMB BSU) 1,000.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 950.00
38. 100-101-1100-5430-00 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 0.00 75.00 0.00 75.00 (75.00)
39.100-101-1100-5511-00 FIELD TRIPS 0.00 78.93 0.00 78.93 (78.93)
40. 100-101-1100-5566-00 TUTTION - ALTERNATIVE PLACEMENT 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00
41.100-101-1100-5610-00 SUPPLIES 65,000.00 32,361.04 5,452.14 37,813.18 27,186.82
42.100-101-1100-5640-00 TEXTBOOKS 30,000.00 10,085.84 7,403.23 17,489.07 12,510.93
43.100-101-1100-5730-00 EQUIPMENT 15,500.00 6,847.56 0.00 6,847.56 8,652.44
44.100-101-1100-5811-00 BANK SERVICE FEES 0.00 35.66 0.00 35.66 (35.66)
TOTAL 1100 General Instruction $3,896,900.00 $1,409,846.47 $2,156,729.38  $3,566,575.85 $330,324.15
1101 Lunch/Recess Supervision
45.100-101-1101-5115-00 PARA - Lunch & Recess Supervision 31,538.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,538.00
46.100-101-1101-5210-00 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE 854.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 854.00
47.100-101-1101-5220-00 SOCIAL SECURITY 2,432.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,432.00
48.100-101-1101-5230-00 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00
49.100-101-1101-5240-00 RETIREMENT 10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00
50.100-101-1101-5250-00 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 242.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 242.00
51.100-101-1101-5280-00 DENTAL INSURANCE 33.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33.00
TOTAL 1101 Lunch/Recess Supervision $35,110.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,110.00
1410 Extra Curricular
52.100-101-1410-5112-00 EXTRA CURR-SALARIES 55,000.00 29,634.35 0.00 29,634.35 25,365.65
53.100-101-1410-5220-00 EXTRA CURR-SOCIAL SECURITY 4,500.00 2,267.03 0.00 2,267.03 2,232.97
54.100-101-1410-5250-00 EXTRA CURR-WORKER'S COMPENSATIO 600.00 231.16 0.00 231.16 368.84
55.100-101-1410-5320-00 EXTRA CURR-CONTRACTED ED SERVIC 4,500.00 2,565.00 0.00 2,565.00 1,935.00
56.100-101-1410-5610-00 EXTRA CURR-SUPPLIES 4,500.00 27724 0.00 277.24 4,222.76
57.100-101-1410-5810-00 EXTRA CURR-DUES & FEES 500.00 425.50 0.00 425.50 74.50
TOTAL 1410 Extra Curricular $69,600.00 $35,400.28 $0.00 $35,400.28 $34,199.72
2120 Guidance Services
58. 100-101-2120-5110-00 GUIDANCE-SALARIES 111,334.00 40,050.92 75,085.08 115,136.00 (3,802.00)
59.100-101-2120-5210-00 GUIDANCE-GROUP HEALTH INSURANC 26,257.00 4,815.81 9,631.62 14,447 .43 11,809.57
60. 100-101-2120-5220-00 GUIDANCE-SOCIAL SECURITY 8,517.00 2,925.18 5,744.01 8,669.19 (152.19)
61.100-101-2120-5230-00 GUIDANCE-GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 114.00 39.42 78.84 118.26 (4.26)

12/26/2018 1:14:56PM

Page 2 of 10




Barre Town Middle and Elementary School

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

Report # 22823

ADOPTED EXPENSES ENCUMB Total Expense OVER/UNDER
BUDGET Y-T-D BUDGET
7/1/2018 - 7/1/2018 - 7/1/2018 -

Account Number / Description 6/30/2019 6/30/2019 6/30/2019
62.100-101-2120-5250-00 GUIDANCE-WORKER'S COMP 869.00 312.39 0.00 312.39 556.61
63. 100-101-2120-5280-00 GUIDANCE-GROUP DENTAL INSURANC 750.00 25434 508.68 763.02 (13.02)
64.100-101-2120-5320-00 GUIDANCE-CONTRACTED SERVICES 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
65. 100-101-2120-5610-00 GUIDANCE-SUPPLIES 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
66. 100-101-2120-5640-00 GUIDANCE-TEXTBOOKS 400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00
TOTAL 2120 Guidance Services $153,541.00 $48,398.06 $91,048.23 $139,446.29 $14,094.71
2130 Health Services / PT
67.100-101-2130-5110-00 HEALTH-NURSE SALARIES 99,938.00 35,739.00 67,507.00 103,246.00 (3,308.00)
68. 100-101-2130-5120-00 HEALTH-SUBSTITUTES 6,000.00 787.50 0.00 787.50 5,212.50
69. 100-101-2130-5210-00 HEALTH-GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE 38,068.00 9,735.62 19,263.24 28,998.86 9,069.14
70. 100-101-2130-5220-00 HEALTH-SOCIAL SECURITY 7,646.00 2,469.46 5,164.29 7,633.75 12.25
71. 100-101-2130-5230-00 HEALTH-GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 114.00 39.42 78.84 118.26 (4.26)
72.100-101-2130-5250-00 HEALTH-WORKER'S COMP 780.00 284.97 0.00 284.97 495.03
73.100-101-2130-5280-00 HEALTH-GROUP DENTAL 750.00 25434 508.68 763.02 (13.02)
74.100-101-2130-5326-00 HEALTH - SHARED STAFF SRVC (BSU) 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00
75.100-101-2130-5330-00 HEALTH - PROFESSIONAL CONTRC SVC 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
76. 100-101-2130-5391-00 HEALTH-HEP B IMMUIZATIONS 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
77.100-101-2130-5430-00 HEALTH-REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
78.100-101-2130-5610-00 HEALTH-SUPPLIES 2,800.00 1,299.71 193.55 1,493.26 1,306.74
79. 100-101-2130-5730-00 HEALTH-EQUIPMENT 1,500.00 436.95 0.00 436.95 1,063.05
TOTAL 2130 Health Services / PT $166,696.00 $51,046.97 $92,715.60 $143,762.57 $22,933.43
2140 Behavioral Support Services
80. 100-101-2140-5110-00 BEHAVIORAL SUPPORT - SALARIES 45,490.00 22,174.98 31,306.14 53,481.12 (7,991.12)
81.100-101-2140-5115-00 BEHAVIORAL SUPPORT - BI 30,999.00 5,310.00 9,180.00 14,490.00 16,509.00
82.100-101-2140-5210-00 BEHAVIORLA SUPPORT - HEALTH INSUR 8,127.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,127.00
83.100-101-2140-5220-00 BEHAVIORAL SUPPORT - SOCIAL SECUR 7,074.00 2,102.61 3,097.20 5,199.81 1,874.19
84.100-101-2140-5230-00 BEHAVIORAL SUPPORT - GROUP LIFE 107.00 37.15 57.04 94.19 12.81
85.100-101-2140-5240-00 BEHAVIORAL SUPPORT - VMERS 803.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 803.00
86. 100-101-2140-5250-00 BEHAVIORAL SUPPORT - WORKER COM 701.00 214.32 0.00 214.32 486.68
87.100-101-2140-5280-00 BEHAVIORAL SUPPORT - GROUP DENTA 393.00 112.39 113.75 226.14 166.86
TOTAL 2140 Behavioral Support Services $93,694.00 $29,951.45 $43,754.13 $73,705.58 $19,988.42
2190 Other Support Services - Students
88.100-101-2190-5110-00 Home School Coordinator Salary 6,521.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,521.00
89. 100-101-2190-5210-00 Home School Coordinator Health 8,127.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,127.00
90. 100-101-2190-5220-00 Home School Coordinator FICA 520.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 520.00
91.100-101-2190-5230-00 Home School Coordinator Life Ins 73.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 73.00
92. 100-101-2190-5240-00 Home School Coordinator Municipal Retire 579.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 579.00
93. 100-101-2190-5250-00 Home School Coordinator Workers Comp 51.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 51.00
94.100-101-2190-5280-00 Home School Coordinator Dental 188.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 188.00
TOTAL 2190 Other Support Services - Students $16,059.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,059.00

2216 CURRICULUM

12/26/2018 1:14:56PM

Page 3 of 10




Barre Town Middle and Elementary School

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

Report # 22823

ADOPTED EXPENSES ENCUMB  Total Expense OVER/UNDER
BUDGET Y-T-D BUDGET
7/1/2018 - 7/1/2018 - 7/1/2018 -

Account Number / Description 6/30/2019 6/30/2019 6/30/2019
95.100-101-2210-5320-00 INST IMPROV-CONTRACTED SERVICES 9,000.00 26,962.50 0.00 26,962.50 (17,962.50)
96. 100-101-2210-5331-00 BSU CURRICULUM ASSESSMENT 115,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 115,000.00
97. 100-101-2210-5580-00 INST IMPROV-TRAVEL & CONFERENCE 9,000.00 3,066.05 4,051.00 7,117.05 1,882.95
98. 100-101-2210-5610-00 INST IMPROV-SUPPLIES 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
TOTAL 2210 CURRICULUM $133,500.00 $30,028.55 $4,051.00 $34,079.55 $99,420.45
2220 Library Services
99. 100-101-2220-5110-00 LIBRARY-TEACHER SALARIES 54,819.00 19,858.86 37,511.14 57,370.00 (2,551.00)
100. 100-101-2220-5115-00 LIBRARY-PARA SALARIES 10,186.00 1,486.00 0.00 1,486.00 8,700.00
101. 100-101-2220-5210-00 LIBRARY-GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE 30,451.00 4,815.81 9,631.62 14,447.43 16,003.57
102. 100-101-2220-5220-00 LIBRARY-SOCIAL SERCURITY 7,186.00 1,480.96 2,869.60 4,350.56 2,835.44
103. 100-101-2220-5230-00 LIBRARY-GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 203.00 19.71 39.42 59.13 143.87
104. 100-101-2220-5240-00 LIBRARY-MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT 2,002.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,002.00
105. 100-101-2220-5250-00 LIBRARY-WORKER'S COMP 803.00 166.48 0.00 166.48 636.52
106. 100-101-2220-5280-00 LIBRARY-GROUP DENTAL INSURANCE 750.00 127.17 254.34 381.51 368.49
107. 100-101-2220-5430-00 LIBRARY-REPATR & MAINTENANCE 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
108. 100-101-2220-5610-00 LIBRARY-SUPPLIES 1,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,400.00
109. 100-101-2220-5640-00 LIBRARY- BOOKS 15,000.00 5,766.58 527723 11,043.81 3,956.19
110. 100-101-2220-5643-00 LIBRARY-NEWPAPER & MAGAZINES 1,200.00 136.99 72.00 208.99 991.01
111. 100-101-2220-5650-00 LIBRARY-A/V MATERIALS 5,000.00 2,769.00 987.10 3,756.10 1,243.90
112. 100-101-2220-5670-00 LIBRARY-COMPUTER SOFTWARE 1,500.00 1,967.64 0.00 1,967.64 (467.64)
113. 100-101-2220-5730-00 LIBRARY-EQUIPMENT 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00
TOTAL 2220 Library Services $132,200.00 $38,595.20 $56,642.45 $95,237.65 $36,962.35
2225 TECHNOLOGY
114. 100-101-2225-5120-00 TECHNOLOGY - TEMPORARY STAFF WA 0.00 1,250.00 0.00 1,250.00 (1,250.00)
115. 100-101-2225-5220-00 TECHNOLOGY - SOCIAL SECURITY 0.00 95.63 0.00 95.63 (95.63)
116. 100-101-2225-5250-00 TECHNOLOGY - WORKER'S COMPENSA1 0.00 9.75 0.00 9.75 9.75)
117. 100-101-2225-5330-00 TECHNOLOGY - CONTRC PROF SERVIC 5,000.00 3,434.00 0.00 3,434.00 1,566.00
118. 100-101-2225-5430-00 TECHNOLOGY - REPAIRS & MAINT 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
119. 100-101-2225-5580-00 TECHNOLOGY - TRAVEL & CONFERENC 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
120. 100-101-2225-5610-00 TECHNOLOGY - SUPPLIES 4,000.00 3,298.34 43.82 3,342.16 657.84
121. 100-101-2225-5612-00 TECHNOLOGY - PRINTER INK / TONER 5,000.00 3,924.18 636.32 4,560.50 439.50
122. 100-101-2225-5650-00 TECHNOLOGY - AUDIO- VISUAL MATER 7,000.00 4.438.70 0.00 4,438.70 2,561.30
123. 100-101-2225-5670-00 TECHNOLOGY - SOFTWARE 10,000.00 4,610.80 0.00 4,610.80 5,389.20
124. 100-101-2225-5672-00 TECHNOLOGY - iPAD APPLICATIONS 2,000.00 31.96 0.00 31.96 1,968.04
125. 100-101-2225-5730-00 TECHNOLOGY - EQUIPMENT 100,000.00 40,497.36 0.00 40,497.36 59,502.64
TOTAL 2225 TECHNOLOGY $135,500.00 $61,590.72 $680.14 $62,270.86 $73,229.14
2310 SCHOOL BOARD
126. 100-101-2310-5110-00 SCHOOL BOARD-SALARIES 10,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 8,000.00 2,000.00
127. 100-101-2310-5220-00 SCHOOL BOARD-SOCIAL SECURITY 0.00 306.00 306.00 612.00 (612.00)
128. 100-101-2310-5250-00 SCHOOL BOARD-WORKER'S COMP 0.00 31.20 0.00 3120 (31.20)
129. 100-101-2310-5310-00 SCHOOL BOARD-TREASURER'S OFFICE 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
130. 100-101-2310-5320-00 SCHOOL BOARD-CONTRACTED SERVIC] 8,000.00 2,204.19 3,937.56 6,141.75 1,858.25

12/26/2018 1:14:56PM

Page 4 of 10




Barre Town Middle and Elementary School

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

Report # 22823

ADOPTED EXPENSES ENCUMB  Total Expense OVER/UNDER
BUDGET Y-T-D BUDGET
7/1/2018 - 7/1/12018 - 7/1/2018 -

Account Number / Description 6/30/2019 6/30/2019 6/30/2019
131. 100-101-2310-5360-00 SCHOOL BOARD-LEGAL SERVICES 5,000.00 989.50 0.00 989.50 4,010.50
132. 100-101-2310-5521-00 SCHOOL BOARD-PROPERTY INSURANC 65,000.00 57,073.00 0.00 57,073.00 7,927.00
133.100-101-2310-5540-00 SCHOOL BOARD - ADVERTISING 1,500.00 200.39 0.00 200.39 1,299.61
134. 100-101-2310-5610-00 SCHOOL BOARD-SUPPLIES 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
135. 100-101-2310-5810-00 SCHOOL BOARD-DUES 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,600.00
TOTAL 2310 SCHOOL BOARD $93,600.00 $64,804.28 $8,243.56 $73,047.84 $20,552.16
2321 Office of the Superintendent
136. 100-101-2321-5331-00 SUPERVISORY UNION ASSESSMENT 649,631.00 324,815.46 324,815.46 649,630.92 0.08
TOTAL 2321 Office of the Superintendent $649,631.00 $324,815.46 $324,815.46 $649,630.92 $0.08
2410 Office of the Principal
137. 100-101-2410-5110-00 PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE-SALARIES 259,295.00 132,968.07 132,968.12 265,936.19 (6,641.19)
138. 100-101-2410-5112-00 PRINCIPAL'S -CLERICAL SALARIES 158,751.00 89,863.04 84,900.44 174,763.48 (16,012.48)
139. 100-101-2410-5118-00 PRINCIPAL'S - SUMMER CLERICAL 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00
140. 100-101-2410-5120-00 PRINCIPAL'S - SUBSTITUTES 2,500.00 301.00 0.00 301.00 2,199.00
141. 100-101-2410-5210-00 PRINCIPAL'S-GROUP HEALTH INSURANC 90,179.00 28,918.50 26,692.98 55,611.48 34,567.52
142. 100-101-2410-5220-00 PRINCIPAL'S-SOCIAL SECURITY 33,981.00 16,255.92 16,666.96 32,922 .88 1,058.12
143.100-101-2410-5230-00 PRINCIPAL'S-GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 1,137.00 570.29 525.96 1,096.25 40.75
144.100-101-2410-5240-00 PRINCIPAL'S-MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT 9,732.00 5,388.84 4,705.14 10,093.98 (361.98)
145.100-101-2410-5250-00 PRINCIPAL'S-WORKER'S COMP 3,261.00 1,670.41 0.00 1,670.41 1,590.59
146. 100-101-2410-5270-00 PRINCIPAL'S - TUITION 2,000.00 1,950.00 0.00 1,950.00 50.00
147.100-101-2410-5280-00 PRINCIPAL'S-GROUP DENTAL INSURANC 2,063.00 1,194.00 1,102.14 2,296.14 (233.14)
148. 100-101-2410-5291-00 Long Term Disability Insurance 549.00 229.57 360.00 589.57 (40.57)
149. 100-101-2410-5320-00 PRINCIPAL'S - CONTRACTED ED SERVIC 7,000.00 240.00 0.00 240.00 6,760.00
150. 100-101-2410-5430-00 PRINCIPAL'S-REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
151. 100-101-2410-5440-00 PRINCIPAL'S-RENT/LEASE 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
152. 100-101-2410-5531-00 PRINCIPAL'S-POSTAGE 9,750.00 266.40 0.00 266.40 9,483.60
153. 100-101-2410-5540-00 PRINCIPAL'S-ADVERTISING 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
154. 100-101-2410-5580-00 PRINCIPAL'S-TRAVEL & CONFERENCE 1,000.00 6,392.26 125.00 6,517.26 (5,517.26)
155.100-101-2410-5610-00 PRINCIPAL'S-SUPPLIES 4,000.00 862.03 48.00 910.03 3,089.97
156. 100-101-2410-5643-00 PRINCIPAL'S-NEWPAPER & MAGAZINES 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
157. 100-101-2410-5730-00 PRINCIPAL'S-EQUIPMENT 5,000.00 266.28 0.00 266.28 4,733.72
158.100-101-2410-5810-00 PRINCIPAL'S-DUES 2,000.00 2,033.95 0.00 2,033.95 (33.95)
159. 100-101-2410-5811-00 PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - BANK FEES 0.00 144.48 0.00 14448 (144.48)
160. 100-101-2410-5890-00 PRINCIPAL'S-AWARDS 2,500.00 148.75 0.00 148.75 2,351.25
161. 100-101-2410-5891-00 PRINCIPAL'S-GRADUATION 3,000.00 64.45 0.00 64.45 2,935.55
TOTAL 2410 Office of the Principal $602,898.00 $289,728.24 $268,094.74 $557,822.98 $45,075.02
2523 Fiscal Services
162. 100-101-2523-5830-00 TAN INTEREST 32,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,000.00
TOTAL 2523 Fiscal Services $32,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32,000.00
2574 Duplicating Services
163. 100-101-2574-5112-00 DUPLICATING-CLERICAL SALARIES 19,191.00 12,241.52 7,232.94 19,474 .46 (283.46)

12/26/2018 1:14:56PM

Page 5 of 10



Barre Town Middle and Elementary School

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

Report # 22823

ADOPTED EXPENSES ENCUMB  Total Expense OVER/UNDER
BUDGET Y-T-D BUDGET
7/1/2018 - 7/1/2018 - 7/1/2018 -

Account Number / Description 6/30/2019 6/30/2019 6/30/2019
164. 100-101-2574-5210-00 DUPLICATING-GROUP HEALTH INSURA? 16,780.00 3,956.88 5,935.32 9,892.20 6,887.80
165. 100-101-2574-5220-00 DUPLICATING-SOCIAL SECURITY 1,548.00 824 34 553.32 1,377.66 170.34
166. 100-101-2574-5230-00 DUPLICATING-GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 54.00 24.09 26.28 50.37 3.63
167. 100-101-2574-5240-00 DUPLICATING-MUNICIPAL RETIREMEN 1,372.00 902.80 426.72 1,329.52 42.48
168. 100-101-2574-5250-00 DUPLICATING-WORKER'S COMPENSATI( 148.00 95.48 0.00 95.48 52.52
169. 100-101-2574-5280-00 DUPLICATING GROUP DENTAL 444.00 140.00 210.00 350.00 94.00
170. 100-101-2574-5291-00 Long Term Disability Insurance 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
171. 100-101-2574-5430-00 DUPLICATING-REPAIRS & MAINTENANC 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00
172. 100-101-2574-5442-00 DUPLICATING - COPIER RENTAL 22,000.00 2,027.84 0.00 2,027.84 19,972.16
173. 100-101-2574-5610-00 DUPLICATING-SUPPLIES 15,000.00 5,278.06 9,917.64 15,195.70 (195.70)
TOTAL 2574 Duplicating Services $85,787.00 $25,491.01 $24,302.22 $49,793.23 $35,993.77
2600 FACILITIES
174. 100-101-2600-5112-00 SALARIES - CUSTODIANS 407,824.00 207,946.70 223,019.99 430,966.69 (23,142 69)
175. 100-101-2600-5118-00 FACILITIES - SUMMER HELP 15,000.00 13,349.00 0.00 13,349.00 1,651.00
176. 100-101-2600-5120-00 FACILITIES - SUBSTITUTES 10,000.00 672.00 0.00 672.00 9,328.00
177. 100-101-2600-5210-00 FACILITIES-GROUP HEALTH INSURANC 90,769.00 29,209.00 29,421.72 58,630.72 32,138.28
178. 100-101-2600-5220-00 FACILITIES-SOCIAL SECURITY 32,434.00 16,306.03 17,061.03 33,367.06 (933.06)
179. 100-101-2600-5230-00 FACILITIES-GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 1,506.00 315.36 315.36 630.72 875.28
180. 100-101-2600-5240-00 FACILITIES-EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN 30,043.00 15,336.33 15,182.76 30,519.09 (476.09)
181. 100-101-2600-5250-00 FACILITIES-WORKER'S COMP 28,554.00 14,371.48 0.00 14,371.48 14,182.52
182. 100-101-2600-5280-00 FACILITIES-GROUP DENTAL INS 3,125.00 1,186.92 1,186.92 2,373.84 751.16
183. 100-101-2600-5291-00 FACILITIES - LONG TERM DISABILITY I 1,769.00 294.36 240.00 534.36 1,234.64
184. 100-101-2600-5330-00 FACILITIES - CONTRACTED PROF SERVIt 0.00 851.34 0.00 851.34 (851.34)
185. 100-101-2600-5332-00 FACILITIES - SOLAR MGMT SERVICES 0.00 40,755.85 57,058.19 97,814.04 (97,814.04)
186. 100-101-2600-5411-00 FACILITIES-WATER/SEWER 18,000.00 7,863.50 0.00 7,863.50 10,136.50
187. 100-101-2600-5421-00 FACILITIES-RUBBISH REMOVAL 9,000.00 4,087.85 4,025.79 8,113.64 886.36
188. 100-101-2600-5422-00 FACILITIES-SNOW REMOVAL 13,000.00 4.875.00 8,125.00 13,000.00 0.00
189. 100-101-2600-5430-00 FACILITIES-REPAIR & MAINT 60,000.00 21,767.92 350.00 22,117.92 37,882.08
190. 100-101-2600-5450-00 FACILITIES-CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 80,000.00 72,423 .85 0.00 72,423.85 7,576.15
191. 100-101-2600-5490-00 FACILITIES - PURCHASED SECURITY SR 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
192. 100-101-2600-5530-00 FACILITIES-TELEPHONE 8,000.00 2,521.16 0.00 2,521.16 5,478.84
193. 100-101-2600-5580-00 FACILITIES-TRAVEL & CONFERENCE 1,000.00 432.34 0.00 432.34 567.66
194. 100-101-2600-5610-00 FACILITIES-CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 50,000.00 19,017.74 1,069.62 20,087.36 29,912.64
195. 100-101-2600-5612-00 FACILITIES - MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 47,500.00 22,569.48 89.97 22,659.45 24,840.55
196. 100-101-2600-5613-00 FACILITIES-GROUNDS SUPPLIES 4,000.00 1,529.84 0.00 1,529.84 2,470.16
197. 100-101-2600-5614-00 FACILITIES - CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 6,000.00 3,954.83 0.00 3,954.83 2,045.17
198. 100-101-2600-5622-00 FACILITIES - ELECTRICITY 100,000.00 9,015.32 0.00 9,015.32 90,984.68
199. 100-101-2600-5623-00 FACILITIES-PROPANE 2,500.00 685.15 0.00 685.15 1,814.85
200. 100-101-2600-5624-00 FACILITIES-FUEL OIL/WOODCHIPS 70,000.00 16,042.92 0.00 16,042.92 53,957.08
201. 100-101-2600-5730-00 FACILITIES-EQUIPMENT 2,500.00 3,181.92 0.00 3,181.92 (681.92)
202. 100-101-2600-5731-00 FACILITIES-EQUIPMENT - GROUNDS 10,000.00 14,941.28 0.00 14,941.28 (4,941.28)
TOTAL 2600 FACILITIES $1,112,524.00 $545,504.47 $357,146.35 $902,650.82 $209,873.18

2711 TRANSPORTATION

12/26/2018 1:14:56PM

Page 6 of 10



Barre Town Middle and Elementary School

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

Report # 22823

ADOPTED EXPENSES ENCUMB  Total Expense OVER/UNDER
BUDGET Y-T-D BUDGET
o 7/1/2018 - 7/1/2018 - 7/1/2018 -
Account Number / Description 6/30/2019 6/30/2019 6/30/2019
203. 100-101-2711-5320-00 TRANSPORTATION - CONTRACT SERVIC 0.00 49.50 0.00 49.50 (49.50)
204. 100-101-2711-5519-00 TRANSPORTATION - STUDENT TRANSPC 25,000.00 951.20 0.00 951.20 24,048.80
TOTAL 2711 TRANSPORTATION $25,000.00 $1,000.70 $0.00 $1,000.70 $23,999.30
TOTAL 00 GradesK - 8 $7,434,240.00 $2,956,201.86 $3,428,223.26  $6,384,425.12  $1,049,814.88
01 Art
1100 General Instruction
205. 100-101-1100-5110-01 ART-TEACHER SALARIES 83,124.00 30,235.86 57,112.14 87,348.00 (4,224.00)
206. 100-101-1100-5220-01 ART-SOCIAL SECURITY 6,459.00 2,121.64 4.369.08 6,490.72 (31.72)
207.100-101-1100-5230-01 ART-GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 105.00 29.61 59.13 88.74 16.26
208. 100-101-1100-5250-01 ART-WORKER'S COMP 649.00 235.89 0.00 235.89 413.11
209. 100-101-1100-5280-01 ART-GROUP DENTAL INSURANCE 563.00 190.80 381.51 572.31 9.31)
210. 100-101-1100-5610-01 ART-SUPPLIES 6,200.00 4,565.40 490.79 5,056.19 1,143.81
211.100-101-1100-5730-01 ART-EQUIPMENT 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00
TOTAL 1100 General Instruction $97,700.00 $37,379.20 $62,412.65 $99,791.85 $(2,091.85)
TOTAL 01 Art $97,700.00 $37,379.20 $62,412.65 $99,791.85 $(2,091.85)
02 ESL
1100 General Instruction
212. 100-101-1100-5110-02 ESL-TEACHER SALARIES 33,344.00 11,736.18 22,168.32 33,904.50 (560.50)
213.100-101-1100-5121-02 ESL-TUTOR SALARIES 0.00 225.75 0.00 225.75 (225.75)
214.100-101-1100-5220-02 ESL-SOCIAL SECURITY 2,801.00 881.90 1,695.88 2,577.78 22322
215.100-101-1100-5230-02 ESL-GROUP LIFE INS 29.00 9.90 19.71 29.61 (0.61)
216. 100-101-1100-5250-02 ESL-WORKERS' COMP 261.00 93.29 0.00 93.29 167.71
217. 100-101-1100-5280-02 ESL-GROUP DENTAL 188.00 63.63 127.17 190.80 (2.80)
218. 100-101-1100-5610-02 ESL-SUPPLIES 200.00 89.95 0.00 89.95 110.05
219. 100-101-1100-5614-02 ESL-TESTING 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
220. 100-101-1100-5640-02 ESL-TEXTBOOKS 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
TOTAL 1100 General Instruction $37,423.00 $13,100.60 $24,011.08 $37,111.68 $311.32
TOTAL 02 ESL $37,423.00 $13,100.60 $24,011.08 $37,111.68 $311.32
03 Foreign Language
1100 General Instruction
221. 100-101-1100-5110-03 FOREIGN LANG - TEACHER SALARIES 62,920.00 22,146.21 41,831.79 63,978.00 (1,058.00)
222.100-101-1100-5220-03 FOREIGN LANG-SOCIAL SECURITY 5,064.00 1,694.16 3,200.13 4,894.29 169.71
223. 100-101-1100-5230-03 FOREIGN LANG-GROUP LIFE INSURANC 57.00 19.71 39.42 59.13 (2.13)
224.100-101-1100-5250-03 FOREIGN LANG-WORKZER'S COMP 491.00 172.71 0.00 172.71 31829
225. 100-101-1100-5280-03 FOREIGN LANG-GROUP DENTAL 375.00 127.17 254.34 381.51 (6.51)
226. 100-101-1100-5610-03 FOREIGN LANG-SUPPLIES 1,500.00 851.04 72.57 923.61 576.39
TOTAL 1100 General Instruction $70,407.00 $25,011.00 $45,398.25 $70,409.25 $(2.25)
TOTAL 03 Foreign Language $70,407.00 $25,011.00 $45,398.25 $70,409.25 $(2.25)

12/26/2018 1:14.56PM

Page 7 of 10



Barre Town Middle and Elementary School

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

Report # 22823

ADOPTED EXPENSES ENCUMB  Total Expense OVER/UNDER
BUDGET Y-T-D BUDGET
7/1/2018 - 7/1/2018 - 7/1/2018 -

Account Number / Description 6/30/2019 6/30/2019 6/30/2019
04 FCS
1100 General Instruction
227.100-101-1100-5110-04 FCS-TEACHER SALARIES 40,879.00 15,252.14 28,242.86 43,495.00 (2,616.00)
228.100-101-1100-5220-04 FCS-SOCIAL SECURITY 3,128.00 1,114.11 2,160.58 3,274.69 (146.69)
229. 100-101-1100-5230-04 FCS-GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 57.00 19.71 39.42 59.13 (2.13)
230. 100-101-1100-5250-04 FCS-WORKER'S COMP 319.00 118.98 0.00 118.98 200.02
231. 100-101-1100-5280-04 FCS-GROUP DENTAL INSURANCE 375.00 127.17 25434 381.51 (6.51)
232. 100-101-1100-5610-04 FCS-SUPPLIES 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
TOTAL 1100 General Instruction $46,758.00 $16,632.11 $30,697.20 $47,329.31 $(571.31)
TOTAL 04 FCS $46,758.00 $16,632.11 $30,697.20 $47,329.31 $(571.31)
05 Physical Education (PE)
1100 General Instruction
233.100-101-1100-5110-05 PE-TEACHER SALARJES 158,053.00 47,873.07 90,426.93 138,300.00 19,753.00
234. 100-101-1100-5220-05 PE-SOCIAL SECURITY 13,092.00 3,435.65 6,917.66 10,353.31 2,738.69
235. 100-101-1100-5230-05 PE-GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 171.00 59.13 107.31 166.44 4.56
236. 100-101-1100-5250-05 PE-WORKER'S COMP 1,233.00 373.41 0.00 373.41 859.59
237.100-101-1100-5280-05 PE-GROUP DENTAL INSURANCE 750.00 254.34 438.03 692.37 57.63
238.100-101-1100-5610-05 PE-SUPPLIES 2,000.00 37523 258.52 633.75 1,366.25
239. 100-101-1100-5730-05 PE-EQUIPMENT 600.00 99.99 506.51 606.50 (6.50)
TOTAL 1100 General Instruction $175,899.00 $52,470.82 $98,654.96 $151,125.78 $24,773.22
TOTAL 05 Physical Education (PE) $175,899.00 $52,470.82 $98,654.96 $151,125.78 $24,773.22
06 Music
1100 General Instruction
240. 100-101-1100-5110-06 MUSIC-TEACHER SALARIES 122,071.00 42,966.72 81,159.28 124,126.00 (2,055.00)
241. 100-101-1100-5121-06 MUSIC - ACCOMPANIST WAGES 2,000.00 1,440.00 0.00 1,440.00 560.00
242. 100-101-1100-5220-06 MUSIC-SOCIAL SECURITY 9,489.00 3,128.30 6,208.68 9,336.98 152.02
243.100-101-1100-5230-06 MUSIC-GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 114.00 39.42 78.84 118.26 (4.26)
244.100-101-1100-5250-06 MUSIC-WORKER'S COMP 953.00 346.39 0.00 346.36 606.61
245. 100-101-1100-5280-06 MUSIC-GROUP DENTAL INSURANCE 375.00 127.17 25434 381.51 (6.51)
246. 100-101-1100-5430-06 MUSIC-REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 2,500.00 2,413.00 0.00 2,413.00 87.00
247.100-101-1100-5610-06 MUSIC-SUPPLIES 3,000.00 549.68 5,398.00 5,947.68 (2,947.68)
248. 100-101-1100-5730-06 MUSIC-EQUIPMENT 1,700.00 3,385.00 0.00 3,385.00 (1,685.00)
249.100-101-1100-5810-06 MUSIC-DUES 230.00 125.00 0.00 125.00 105.00
TOTAL 1100 General Instruction $142,432.00 $54,520.68 $93,099.14 $147,619.82 $(5,187.82)
TOTAL 06 Music $142,432.00 $54,520.68 $93,099.14 $147,619.82 $(5,187.82)
07 Enrichment
1100 General Instruction
250. 100-101-1100-5110-07 ENRICHMENT-TEACHER SALARIES 60,942.00 2237121 41,831.79 64,203.00 (3,261.00)
251. 100-101-1100-5220-07 ENRICHMENT-SOCIAL SECURITY 4,663.00 1,634.60 3,200.13 4,834.73 (171.73)

12/26/2018 1:14:56PM

Page 8 of 10



Barre Town Middle and Elementary School

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

Report # 22823

ADOPTED EXPENSES ENCUMB  Total Expense OVER/UNDER
BUDGET Y-T-D BUDGET
o 7/1/2018 - 7/1/2018 - 7/1/2018 -
Account Number / Description 6/30/2019 6/30/2019 6/30/2019
252. 100-101-1100-5230-07 ENRICHMENT-GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 57.00 19.71 39.42 59.13 (2.13)
253.100-101-1100-5250-07 ENRICHMENT-WORKER'S COMP 476.00 174.47 0.00 174.47 301.53
254.100-101-1100-5280-07 ENRICHMENT-GROUP DENTAL INSURA} 375.00 127.17 254.34 381.51 (6.51)
TOTAL 1100 General Instruction $66,513.00 $24,327.16 $45,325.68 $69,652.84 $(3,139.84)
TOTAL 07 Enrichment $66,513.00 $24,327.16 $45,325.68 $69,652.84 $(3,139.84)
11 Technical Education
1100 General Instruction
255.100-101-1100-5110-11 TECH ED-TEACHER SALARIES 24,066.00 9,277.50 16,532.50 25,810.00 (1,744.00)
256. 100-101-1100-5220-11 TECH ED-SOCIAL SECURITY 1,842.00 680.71 1,264.74 1,945.45 (103.45)
257. 100-101-1100-5230-11 TECH ED-GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 29.00 9.81 19.71 29.52 (0.52)
258. 100-101-1100-5250-11 TECH ED-WORKER'S COMP 188.00 72.41 0.00 7241 115.59
259. 100-101-1100-5280-11 TECH ED-GROUP DENTAL 188.00 63.54 127.17 190.71 (2.71)
260. 100-101-1100-5610-11 TECH ED-SUPPLIES 4,000.00 987.30 0.00 987.30 3,012.70
261. 100-101-1100-5730-11 TECH ED-EQUIPMENT 4,000.00 2,869.00 0.00 2,869.00 1,131.00
TOTAL 1100 General Instruction $34,313.00 $13,960.27 $17,944.12 $31,904.39 $2,408.61
TOTAL 11 Technical Education $34,313.00 $13,960.27 $17,944.12 $31,904.39 $2,408.61
12 BC - Extended School Year (ESY)
2711 TRANSPORTATION
262. 100-101-2711-5331-12 BSU TRANSPORTATION ASSESSMENT 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
TOTAL 2711 TRANSPORTATION $250,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250,000.00
TOTAL 12 BC - Extended School Year (ESY) $250,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250,000.00
TOTAL 101 Elementary Grades $8,355,685.00 $3,193,603.70 $3,845,766.34  $7,039,370.04  $1,316,314.96
211 Special Ed - Reimbursable
00 Grades K-8
2420 Special Education Administration
263. 100-211-2420-5112-00 SPED ADM - CLERICAL SALARIES 0.00 10,711.76 10,551.46 21,263.22 (21,263.22)
264. 100-211-2420-5210-00 SPED ADM - GROUP HEALTH INSURANC 0.00 3,828.89 3,535.38 7,364.27 (7,364.27)
265. 100-211-2420-5220-00 SPED ADM - SOCIAL SECURITY 0.00 704.36 807.20 1,511.56 (1,511.56)
266. 100-211-2420-5230-00 SPED ADM - GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 0.00 28.47 26.28 54.75 (54.75)
267. 100-211-2420-5240-00 SPED ADM - EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN 0.00 602.53 547.86 1,150.39 (1,150.39)
268. 100-211-2420-5250-00 SPED ADM - WORKERS' COMP 0.00 71.96 0.00 71.96 (71.96)
269. 100-211-2420-5280-00 SPED ADM - GROUP DENTAL INSURANC 0.00 91.83 84.78 176.61 (176.61)
TOTAL 2420 Special Education Administration $0.00 $16,039.80 $15,552.96 $31,592.76 $(31,592.76)
TOTAL 00 GradesK - 8 $0.00 $16,039.80 $15,552.96 $31,592.76 $(31,592.76)
12 BC - Extended School Year (ESY)
1200 SPECIAL ED INSTR
270.100-211-1200-5331-12 BSU SPEC. ED. ASSESSMENT 1,202,000.00 1,202,000.00 0.00 1,202,000.00 0.00

12/26/2018 1:14:56PM

Page 9 of 10




Barre Town Middle and Elementary School

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

Report # 22823

ADOPTED EXPENSES ENCUMB  Total Expense OVER/UNDER
BUDGET Y-T-D BUDGET
o 7/1/2018 - 7/1/2018 - 7/1/2018 -
Account Number / Description 6/30/2019 6/30/2019 6/30/2019
TOTAL 1200 SPECIAL ED INSTR $1,202,000.00 $1,202,000.00 $0.00  $1,202,000.00 $0.00
TOTAL 12 BC - Extended School Year (ESY) $1,202,000.00 $1,202,000.00 $0.00  $1,202,000.00 $0.00
TOTAL 211 Special Ed - Reimbursable $1,202,000.00 $1,218,039.80 $15,552.96  $1,233,592.76 $(31,592.76)
212 Special Ed - Non-Reimbursable
12 BC - Extended School Year (ESY)
1214 EEE DIR INSTR
271.100-212-1214-5331-12 BSU EEE ASSESSMENT 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00
TOTAL 1214 EEE DIR INSTR $125,000.00 $06.00 $0.00 $0.00 $125,000.00
TOTAL 12 BC - Extended School Year (ESY) $125,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $125,000.00
TOTAL 212 Special Ed - Non-Reimbursable $125,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $125,000.00
GRAND TOTAL $10,129,543.00 $4,541,702.73 $4,046,807.02  $8,588,509.75  $1,541,033.25

12/26/2018 1:.14:56PM

Page 10 of 10




Barre Supervisory Union
BARRE SUPERVISORY UNION EXPENDITURES-FY19 statement Gode: BUDGET

Report # 27474

ADOPTED Y-T-D Encumbrances REMAINING
BUDGET EXPENSE BALANCE
o 7/1/2018 - 7/1/2018 - 7/1/2018 - 7/1/2018 -
Account Number / Description 6/30/2019 6/30/2019 6/30/2019 6/30/2019
12 BARRE TOWN SCHOOL
100 GENERAL FUND
010 BSU ADMINISTRATION
2210 CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT
1.100-010-2210-5110-12 BT CURRICULUM - SPECIALISTS SALARIE 98,350.00 38,335.41 65,894.54 (5,879.95)
2.100-010-2210-5210-12 BT CURRICULUM - HEALTH INS. 28,551.00 3,210.58 11,490.00 13,850.42
3.100-010-2210-5220-12 BT CURRICULUM - FICA & MED 7,524.00 2,696.02 5,040.94 (212.96)
4. 100-010-2210-5230-12 BT CURRICULUM - LIFE INS. 86.00 18.59 55.86 11.55
5. 100-010-2210-5250-12 BT CURRICULUM - W/COMP INS. 768.00 298.97 0.00 469.03
6.100-010-2210-5280-12 BT CURRICULUM - DENTAL INS. 563.00 120.15 275.55 167.30
TOTAL 2210 CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT $135,842.00 $44,679.72 $82,756.89 $8,405.39
TOTAL 010 BSU ADMINISTRATION $135,842.00 $44,679.72 $82,756.89 $8,405.39
050 PRESCHOOL
1100 Direct Instruction
7. 100-050-1100-5115-12 BT PRESCHOOL - PARA SALARIES 0.00 34,990.03 52,190.43 (87,180.46)
8. 100-050-1100-5210-12 BT PRESCHOOL - HEALTH INS. 0.00 6,678.64 11,555.31 (18,233.95)
9. 100-050-1100-5220-12 BT PRESCHOOL - FICA & MED TAXES 0.00 2,202.30 3,992.57 (6,194.87)
10. 100-050-1100-5230-12 BT PRESCHOOL - LIFE INS. 0.00 80.87 140.92 (221.79)
11. 100-050-1100-5240-12 BT PRESCHOOL - RETIREMENT CONTRIB 0.00 1,443.44 2,152.80 (3,596.24)
12. 100-050-1100-5280-12 BT PRESCHOOL. - DENTAL INS. 0.00 129.51 227.50 (357.01)
TOTAL 1100 Direct Instruction $0.00 $45,524.79 $70,259.53 $(115,784.32)
2423 EARLY ED ADMIN
13. 100-050-2423-5110-12 BT EARLY ED ADMIN - COORD SALARY 34,480.00 18,593.62 18,593.61 (2,707.23)
14. 100-050-2423-5112-12 BT EARLY ED ADMIN - ADMIN. ASSIST 12,012.00 8,006.49 6,107.34 (2,101.83)
15. 100-050-2423-5210-12 BT EARLY ED ADMIN - HEALTH INS 12,335.00 5,648.51 5,128.34 1,558.15
16. 100-050-2423-5220-12 BT EARLY ED ADMIN - FICA & MED 3,557.00 1,873.44 1,889.63 (206.07)
17. 100-050-2423-5230-12 BT EARLY ED ADMIN - LIFE INS 134.00 73.28 71.25 (10.53)
18. 100-050-2423-5240-12 BT EARLY ED ADMIN - PENSION PLAN 601.00 307.30 305.37 (11.67)
19. 100-050-2423-5250-12 BT EARLY ED ADMIN - W/C INS 363.00 207.39 0.00 155.61
20. 100-050-2423-5280-12 BT EARLY ED ADMIN - DENTAL INS 267.00 151.39 137.77 (22.16)
21. 100-050-2423-5580-12 BT EARLY ED ADMIN - TRAVEL & CONF 0.00 400.00 0.00 (400.00)
22. 100-050-2423-5610-12 BT EARLY ED ADMIN - SUPPLIES 400.00 0.00 36.00 364.00
23.100-050-2423-5730-12 BT EARLY ED ADMIN - EQUIPMENT 375.00 0.00 0.00 375.00
24.100-050-2423-5810-12 BT EARLY ED ADMIN - DUES & FEES 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
TOTAL 2423 EARLY ED ADMIN 364,774.00 $35,261.42 $32,269.31 $(2,756.73)
2700 STUDENT TRANSPORT
25. 100-050-2700-5115-12 BT PRESCHOOL - TRANS BUS RIDER WA 12,000.00 6,877.50 0.00 5,122.50
26. 100-050-2700-5220-12 BT PRESCHOOL - TRANS FICA & MED 0.00 526.11 0.00 (526.11)
27. 100-050-2700-5250-12 BT PRESCHOOL - TRANS W/COMP INS. 0.00 53.67 0.00 (53.67)
28. 100-050-2700-5730-12 BT PRESCHOOL - TRANS EQUIPMENT 0.00 47554 0.00 (475.54)

12/26/2018 1:16:04PM

Page 1 0of 6



Barre Supervisory Union
BARRE SUPERVISORY UNION EXPENDITURES-FY19

Report # 27474

ADOPTED Y-T-D Encumbrances REMAINING

BUDGET EXPENSE BALANCE

7/1/2018 - 7/172018 - 7/1/2018 - 7/1/2018 -
Account Number / Description 6/30/2019 6/30/2019 6/30/2019 6/30/2019
TOTAL 2700 STUDENT TRANSPORT $12,000.00 $7,932.82 $0.00 $4,067.18
TOTAL 050 PRESCHOOL $76,774.00 $88,719.03 $102,528.84  $(114,473.87)
101 GRADEK - 8
11090 Direct Instruction
29.100-101-1100-5115-12 BT INSTR - PARA SALARIES 0.00 25,919.68 22,799.03 (48,718.71)
30. 100-101-1100-5120-12 BT SUBS SALARIES 0.00 220.13 0.00 (220.13)
31.100-101-1100-5210-12 BT INSTR - HEALTH INS. 0.00 4,796.82 5,777.66 (10,574.48)
32.100-101-1100-5220-12 BT INSTR - FICA & MED TAXES 0.00 1,874.32 1,744.13 (3,618.45)
33. 100-101-1100-5230-12 BT INSTR - LIFE INS. 0.00 68.74 72.58 (141.32)
34. 100-101-1100-5240-12 BT INSTR - MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT 0.00 1,159.57 940.38 (2,099.95)
35. 100-101-1100-5250-12 BT INSTR - WORKERS' COMP INS. 0.00 1.67 0.00 (1.67)
36. 100-101-1100-5280-12 BT INSTR - DENTAL INS. 0.00 135.04 170.63 (305.67)
TOTAL 1100 Direct Instruction $0.00 $34,175.97 $31,504.41 $(65,680.38)
2140 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES
37.100-101-2140-5115-12 BT BEHAPORT - PARA EDUCATOR 0.00 8,925.32 12,869.99 (21,795.31)
38. 100-101-2140-5210-12 BT BEHAVIORAL SUPPORT- HEALTH INS 0.00 2,011.09 3,851.77 (5,862.86)
39. 100-101-2140-5220-12 BT BEHAVIORAL SUPPORT - FICA/MED 0.00 651.97 984.55 (1,636.52)
40. 100-101-2140-5230-12 BT BEHAVIORAL SUPPORT - GROUP LIF 0.00 18.40 35.23 (53.63)
41. 100-101-2140-5240-12 BT BEHAVIORAL SUPPORT - RETIREMEN 0.00 368.22 530.92 (899.14)
TOTAL 2140 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES $0.00 $11,975.00 $18,272.46 $(30,247.46)
2229 Library
42.100-101-2220-5115-12 BT LIBRARY- PARA SALARIES 0.00 12,736.19 15,595.37 (28,331.56)
43, 100-101-2220-5210-12 BT LIBRARY - HEALTH INS. 0.00 2,658.40 3,851.77 (6,510.17)
44.100-101-2220-5220-12 BT LIBRARY - FICA & MED TAXES 0.00 919.54 1,193.04 (2,112.58)
45. 100-101-2220-5230-12 BT LIBRARY - LIFE INS. 0.00 2432 35.23 (59.55)
46. 100-101-2220-5240-12 BT LIBRARY VMERS 0.00 52537 643.37 (1,168.74)
47.100-101-2220-5280-12 BT LIBRARY - DENTAL INS. 0.00 78.51 113.75 (192.26)
TOTAL 2220 Library $0.00 $16,942.33 $21,432.53 $(38,374.86)
2700 STUDENT TRANSPORT
48. 100-101-2700-5110-12 BT TRANSPORTATION - COORD SALARIE 40,040.00 21,923.20 18,368.60 (251.80)
49. 100-101-2700-5120-12 BT TRANSPORTATION - SUBSTITUTES 0.00 40.00 0.00 (40.00)
50. 100-101-2700-5210-12 BT TRANSPORTATION - HEALTH INS. 14,199.00 3,994.90 5,193.37 5,010.73
51. 100-101-2700-5220-12 BT TRANSPORTATION - FICA & MED 3,064.00 1,567.25 1,405.19 91.56
52.100-101-2700-5230-12 BT TRANSPORTATION - LIFE INS. 114.00 43 .80 56.94 13.26
53. 100-101-2700-5240-12 BT TRANSPORTATION - PENSION PLAN 2,366.00 1,062.57 918.45 384.98
54. 100-101-2700-5250-12 BT TRANSPORTATION - W/COMP INS. 313.00 169.63 0.00 143.37
55.100-101-2700-5280-12 BT TRANSPORTATION - DENTAL INS. 375.00 141.30 183.69 50.01
56. 100-101-2700-5519-12 BT TRANSPORTATION - CONTRC TRANS 495,530.00 141,649 85 458,079.41 (104,199.26)
57.100-101-2700-5530-12 BT TRANSPORTATION - TELEPHONE 0.00 225.00 0.00 (225.00)
58. 100-101-2700-5580-12 BT TRANSPORTATION - TRAVEL & CON 0.00 163.39 0.00 (163.39)

12/26/2018 1:16:05PM

Page 2 of 6




Barre Supervisory Union
BARRE SUPERVISORY UNION EXPENDITURES-FY19

Report # 27474

ADOPTED Y-T-D Encumbrances REMAINING

BUDGET EXPENSE BALANCE

7/1/2018 - 7/1/2018 - 7/1/2018 - 77172018 -
Account Number / Description 6/30/2019 6/30/2019 6/30/2019 6/30/2019
59. 100-101-2700-5610-12 BT TRANSPORTATION - SUPPLIES 0.00 598.50 252.00 (850.50)
TOTAL 2700 STUDENT TRANSPORT $556,001.00 $171,579.39 $484,457.65  $(100,036.04)
TOTAL 101 GRADEK - 8 $556,001.00 $234,672.69 $555,667.05  $(234,338.74)
211 SPECIAL ED - REIMBURSABLE
1200 SPED DIRECT INSTRUCTION
60. 100-211-1200-5110-12 BT SPED INSTR - TEACHER SALARIES 644,322.00 203,732.78 379,130.24 61,458.98
61.100-211-1200-5115-12 BT SPED INSTR - PARA SALARIES 351,000.00 122,814.53 205,139.73 23,045.74
62.100-211-1200-5116-12 BT SPED INSTR - TUTOR WAGES 10,000.00 24,177.50 0.00 (14,177.50)
63. 100-211-1200-5117-12 BT SPED BEHAVIOR INTERVENTIONIST 0.00 50,309.75 61,331.24 (111,640.99)
64.100-211-1200-5120-12 BT SPED INSTR - SUBSTITUTES WAGES 50,000.00 39,826.28 0.00 10,173.72
65.100-211-1200-5210-12 BT SPED INSTR - HEALTH INS. 212,374.00 59,552.85 114,629.31 38,191.84
66. 100-211-1200-5220-12 BT SPED INSTR - FICA & MED TAXES 79,291.00 31,453.08 49,388.53 (1,550.61)
67.100-211-1200-5230-12 BT SPED INSTR - LIFE INS. 1,484.00 621.77 1,093.08 (230.85)
68. 100-211-1200-5232-12 BT SPED INSTR - VSTRS HEALTH ASSES 16,289.00 6,081.75 0.00 10,207.25
69.100-211-1200-5240-12 BT SPED INSTR - MUNICIPAL RETIREME} 18,250.00 5,331.62 8,070.69 4,847.69
70. 100-211-1200-5250-12 BT SPED INSTR - WORKERS' COMP INS. 10,026.00 2,079.37 0.00 7,946.63
71.100-211-1200-5270-12 BT SPED INSTR - TEACHER TUITION REIM 10,000.00 16,562.00 5,335.39 (11,897.39)
72.100-211-1200-5271-12 BT SPED INSTR - PARA TUITION REIMB 3,000.00 1,590.00 0.00 1,410.00
73.100-211-1200-5280-12 BT SPED INSTR - DENTAL INS. 5,700.00 2,059.71 3,824.34 (184.05)
74.100-211-1200-5290-12 BT SPED INSTR - LTD 3,520.00 1,751.26 2,748.74 (980.00)
75. 100-211-1200-5320-12 BT SPED INSTR - CONTRC ED SRVC 159,000.00 55,584.88 262,010.12 (158,595.00)
76. 100-211-1200-5430-12 BT SPED INSTR - REPAIRS & MAINT 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
77. 100-211-1200-5531-12 BT SPED INSTR - POSTAGE 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
78. 100-211-1200-5560-12 BT SPED INSTR - STUDENT TUITION 397,000.00 150,828.56 346,967.94 (100,796.50)
79. 100-211-1200-5580-12 BT SPED INSTR - TRAVEL & CONF 2,500.00 922.83 1,055.00 522.17
80. 100-211-1200-5610-12 BT SPED INSTR - SUPPLIES 17,750.00 4,927.65 1,932.37 10,889.98
81.100-211-1200-5614-12 BT SPED INSTR - TESTING SUPPLIES 0.00 91.95 0.00 (91.95)
82.100-211-1200-5730-12 BT SPED INSTR - EQUIPMENT 3,500.00 1,128.92 0.00 2,371.08
TOTAL 1200 SPED DIRECT INSTRUCTION $1,995,306.00 $781,429.04 $1,442,656.72  $(228,779.76)
2130 HEALTH SERVICE
83.100-211-2130-5110-12 BT SPED HEALTH - PHYSICAL THERAPY 16,610.00 4,069.43 22,761.69 (10,221.12)
84.100-211-2130-5220-12 BT SPED HEALTH - FICA & MED TAXES 889.00 311.35 1,741.26 (1,163.61)
85. 100-211-2130-5250-12 BT SPED HEALTH - W/ COMP INS. 376.00 31.65 0.00 344.35
TOTAL 2130 HEALTH SERVICE $17,875.00 $4,412.43 $24,502.95 $(11,040.38)
2140 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES
86. 100-211-2140-5110-12 BT SPED PSYCH - SALARIES 42,032.00 26,297.31 59,504.55 (43,769.86)
87.100-211-2140-5117-12 BT SPED PSYCH BI - SALARIES 29,260.00 13,567.50 12,087.00 3,605.50
88.100-211-2140-5210-12 BT SPED PSYCH - HEALTH INS. 19,034.00 5,059.50 10,016.91 3,957.59
89. 100-211-2140-5220-12 BT SPED PSYCH - FICA & MED TAXES 5,454.00 2,809.37 5,476.75 (2,832.12)
90. 100-211-2140-5230-12 BT SPED PSYCH - LIFE INS. 90.00 51.06 95.65 (56.71)
91. 100-211-2140-5250-12 BT SPED PSYCH - W/ COMP INS. 557.00 310.94 0.00 246.06

12/26/2018 1:16:05PM

Page 3 of 6



Barre Supervisory Union

BARRE SUPERVISORY UNION EXPENDITURES-FY19

Report # 27474

ADOPTED Y-T-D Encumbrances REMAINING
BUDGET EXPENSE BALANCE
7/1/2018 - 7/1/2018 - 7/1/2018 - 7172018 -
Account Number / Description 6/30/2019 6/30/2019 6/30/2019 6/30/2019
92. 100-211-2140-5280-12 BT SPED PSYCH - DENTAL INS. 375.00 211.95 423.90 (260.85)
93, 100-211-2140-5320-12 BT SPED PSYCH - CONTRC SRVC 25,000.00 16,496.37 4,515.00 3,988.63
TOTAL 2140 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES $121,802.00 $64,804.00 $92,119.76 $(35,121.76)
2150 SPEECH & LANG SRVC
94. 100-211-2150-5110-12 BT SPED SLP - SPEECH LANG SALARIES 184,663.00 65,013.21 122,802.79 (3,153.00)
95. 100-211-2150-5115-12 BT SPED SLP - PARA SALARIES 24.500.00 3,857.42 4,960.56 15,682.02
96. 100-211-2150-5210-12 BT SPED SLP - HEALTH INS. 10,224.00 1,705.05 3,616.24 4,902.71
97.100-211-2150-5220-12 BT SPED SLP - SOCIAL SECURITY 15,904.00 5,216.03 9,773.89 914.08
98. 100-211-2150-5230-12 BT SPED SLP - LIFE INS. 171.00 70.87 127.19 (27.06)
99. 100-211-2150-5240-12 BT SPED SLP - RETIREMENT 1,350.00 159.10 204.60 986.30
100. 100-211-2150-5250-12 BT SPED SLP - WORKERS' COMP INS. 1,418.00 507.06 0.00 910.94
101. 100-211-2150-5270-12 BT SPED SLP - TUITION REIMB 1,000.00 900.00 0.00 100.00
102. 100-211-2150-5280-12 BT SPED SLP - DENTAL INS. 750.00 254.34 480.42 15.24
103. 100-211-2150-5322-12 BT SPED SLP - CONTRC AUDITORY SRV 2,500.00 232.50 0.00 2,267.50
104. 100-211-2150-5580-12 BT SPED SLP - TRAVEL & CONF 600.00 0.00 635.00 (35.00)
105. 100-211-2150-5610-12 BT SPED SLP - SUPPLIES 2,250.00 855.24 1,113.97 280.79
106. 100-211-2150-5730-12 BT SPED SLP - EQUIPMENT 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
107. 100-211-2150-5810-12 BT SPED SLP - DUES / MEMBER FEES 0.00 225.00 0.00 (225.00)
TOTAL 2150 SPEECH & LANG SRVC $248,330.00 $78,995.82 $143,714.66 $25,619.52
2160 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPIST
108. 100-211-2160-5110-12 BT SPED OCCU THERAPIST - SALARIES 32,529.00 8,878.86 16,771.14 6,879.00
109. 100-211-2160-5112-12 BT SPED OCCU THERAPIST - COTA WAG 44,000.00 13,889.35 23,776.65 6,334.00
110. 100-211-2160-5210-12 BT SPED OCCU THERAPIST- HEALTH IN 20,554.00 5,009.28 8,140.05 7,404.67
111. 100-211-2160-5220-12 BT SPED OCCU THERAPIS- FICA & MED 9,355.00 1,597.83 3,101.90 4.655.27
112. 100-211-2160-5230-12 BT SPED OCCU THERAPIST - LIFE INS. 14.00 19.44 28.05 (33.49)
113. 100-211-2160-5250-12 BT SPED OCCU THERAPIST - W/ COMP | 597.00 130.48 0.00 466.52
114. 100-211-2160-5280-12 BT SPED OCCU THERAPIST- DENTAL IN 543.00 115.20 187.23 240.57
TOTAL 2160 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPIST $107,592.00 $29,640.44 $52,005.02 $25,946.54
2420 SPED ADMIN
115. 100-211-2420-5110-12 BT SPED ADMIN - BT DIRECTOR WAGES 57,815.00 28,765.60 28,766.91 282.49
116. 100-211-2420-5112-12 BT SPED ADMIN - STAFF WAGES 20,891.00 0.00 0.00 20,891.00
117. 100-211-2420-5210-12 BT SPED ADMIN - HEALTH INS 9,545.00 3,726.97 3,727.48 2,090.55
118. 100-211-2420-5220-12 BT SPED ADMIN - FICA & MED 5,694.00 2,074.39 2,200.67 1,418.94
119. 100-211-2420-5230-12 BT SPED ADMIN - LIFE INS 50.00 33.02 33.06 (16.08)
120. 100-211-2420-5240-12 BT SPED ADMIN - PENSION 1,250.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00
121. 100-211-2420-5250-12 BT SPED ADMIN - WORKERS' COMP 428.00 170.97 0.00 257.03
122. 100-211-2420-5270-12 BT SPED ADMIN - STAFF TUITION REIM 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
123. 100-211-2420-5280-12 BC SPED ADMIN - DENTAL INS 188.00 53.30 53.27 81.43
124. 100-211-2420-5360-12 BT SPED ADMIN - LEGAL SERVICES 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00
125. 100-211-2420-5580-12 BT SPED ADMIN - TRAVEL & CONF 1,300.00 50.81 0.00 1,249.19
126. 100-211-2420-5610-12 BT SPED ADMIN - SUPPLIES 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
127. 100-211-2420-5730-12 BT SPED ADMIN - EQUIPMENT 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00

12/26/2018 1:16:05PM

Page 4 of 6




Barre Supervisory Union
BARRE SUPERVISORY UNION EXPENDITURES-FY19

Report # 27474

ADOPTED Y-T-D Encumbrances REMAINING
BUDGET EXPENSE BALANCE
712018 - 7/1/2018 - 7/1/2018 - 7/1/2018 -
Account Number / Description 6/30/2019 6/30/2019 6/30/2019 6/30/2019
128. 100-211-2420-5810-12 BT SPED ADMIN - DUES 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 1,300.00
TOTAL 2420 SPED ADMIN $104,961.00 $34,875.06 $34,781.39 $35,304.55
2421 SPED DISTRICT ADMIN
129. 100-211-2421-5250-12 BT SPED DISTRICT ADMIN - W/C INS 0.00 53.40 0.00 (53.40)
TOTAL 2421 SPED DISTRICT ADMIN $0.00 $53.40 $0.00 $(53.40)
2711 SPED STUDENT TRANSPORT
130. 100-211-2711-5115-12 BT SPED TRANS - BUS SUPERVISORY SA 30,000.00 40,019.87 0.00 (10,019.87)
131. 100-211-2711-5210-12 BT SPED TRANS - HEALTH INS. 5,500.00 2,391.94 0.00 3,108.06
132. 100-211-2711-5220-12 BT SPED TRANS - FICA & MED 1,600.00 3,005.29 0.00 (1,405.29)
133.100-211-2711-5230-12 BT SPED TRANS - LIFE INS. 0.00 20.40 0.00 (20.40)
134. 100-211-2711-5240-12 BT SPED TRANS - VMERS 0.00 215.70 0.00 (215.70)
135.100-211-2711-5250-12 BT SPED TRANS- WORKERS' COMP INS, 1,450.00 301.58 0.00 1,148.42
136. 100-211-2711-5280-12 BT SPED TRANS DENTAL INS 0.00 56.25 0.00 (56.25)
137.100-211-2711-5513-12 BT SPED TRANS- CONTR STUDENT TRA! 0.00 1,733.65 0.00 (1,733.65)
138. 100-211-2711-5514-12 BT SPED TRANS - ESY TRANSPORT 0.00 7,570.37 0.00 (7,570.37)
TOTAL 2711 SPED STUDENT TRANSPORT $38,550.00 $55,315.05 $0.00 $(16,765.05)
TOTAL 211 SPECIAL ED - REIMBURSABLE $2,634,416.00 $1,049,525.24 $1,789,780.50  $(204,889.74)
212 SPECIAL ED - NON-REIMBURSABLE
1214 EEE - ESSENTIAL EARLY EDUCATION
139. 100-212-1214-5110-12 BT EEE SPED INSTR - TEACHER SALARII 51,270.00 10,725.07 20,258.43 20,286.50
140. 100-212-1214-5115-12 BT EEE SPED INSTR - PARA SALARIES 28,000.00 5,332.08 10,503.68 12,164.24
141. 100-212-1214-5210-12 BT EEE SPED INSTR - HEALTH INSURAN! 23,612.00 4,113.70 7,681.77 11,816.53
142. 100-212-1214-5220-12 BT EEE SPED INSTR - FICA & MED 3,210.00 1,026.27 2,353.30 (169.57)
143. 100-212-1214-5230-12 BT EEE SPED INSTR - LIFE INS. 354.00 26.85 53.85 273.30
144.100-212-1214-5240-12 BT EEE SPED INSTR - RETIREMENT 1,625.00 219.96 433.29 971.75
145. 100-212-1214-5250-12 BT EEE SPED INSTR - WORKERS' COMP | 1,305.00 83.70 0.00 1,221.30
146. 100-212-1214-5270-12 BT EEE SPED INSTR - STAFF TUITION RE 2,500.00 1,350.00 1,060.00 90.00
147. 100-212-1214-5280-12 BT EEE SPED INSTR - DENTAL INS. 288.00 113.99 205.60 (31.59)
148. 100-212-1214-5320-12 BT EEE SPED INSTR - CONTRACTED ED ¢ 0.00 6,760.00 0.00 (6,760.00)
149. 100-212-1214-5513-12 BT EEE SPED INSTR - TRANS/ MILEAGE I 600.00 66.49 0.00 533.51
150. 100-212-1214-5560-12 BT EEE SPED INSTR - Tuition 112,000.00 0.00 0.00 112,000.00
151. 100-212-1214-5610-12 BT EEE SPED INSTR - SUPPLIES 400.00 191.08 0.00 208.92
152. 100-212-1214-5614-12 BT EEE SPED INSTR - TESTING MATERIA 1,000.00 557.28 188.54 254.18
153.100-212-1214-5730-12 BT EEE SPED INSTR - EQUIPMENT 1,000.00 360.00 360.00 280.00
TOTAL 1214 EEE - ESSENTIAL EARLY EDUCATION $227,164.06 $30,926.47 $43,098.46 $153,139.07
1215 EEE - ESY EXTENDED SCHOOL YEAR
154. 100-212-1215-5110-12 BT EEE ESY INSTR - TEACHER SALARIE 2,300.00 2,318.25 0.00 (18.25)
155. 100-212-1215-5115-12 BT EEE ESY INSTR - PARA SALARIES 450.00 938.66 0.00 (488.66)
156. 100-212-1215-5220-12 BT EEE ESY INSTR - FICA & MED 230.00 239.56 0.00 (9.56)
157. 100-212-1215-5240-12 BT ESY - MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT 0.00 38.72 0.00 (38.72)

12/26/2018 1:16:05PM

Page 5 of 6




’

Barre Supervisory Union

BARRE SUPERVISORY UNION EXPENDITURES-FY19

Report # 27474

ADOPTED Y-T-D Encumbrances REMAINING

BUDGET EXPENSE BALANCE

o 7/1/2018 - 7/1/2018 - 7/1/2018 - 7/1/2018 -

Account Number / Description 6/30/2019 6/30/2019 6/30/2019 6/30/2019
158. 100-212-1215-5250-12 BT EEE ESY INSTR - WORKERS' COMP | 60.00 25.41 0.00 34.59
TOTAL 1215 EEE - ESY EXTENDED SCHOOL YEAR $3,040.00 $3,560.60 $0.00 $(520.60)
TOTAL 212 SPECIAL ED - NON-REIMBURSABLE $230,204.00 $34,487.07 $43,098.46 $152,618.47

TOTAL 100 GENERAL FUND $3,633,237.00 $1,452,083.75 $2,573,831.74 $(392,678.49)

TOTAL 12 BARRE TOWN SCHOOL $3,633,237.00 $1,452,083.75 $2,573,831.74 $(392,678.49)

GRAND TOTAL $3,633,237.00 $1,452,083.75 $2,573,831.74 $(392,678.49)

12/26/2018 1:16:05PM

Page 6 of 6




